D. Orvis, President District 3

Gail Altieri, Vice President District 1
Herman Doornenbal District 2
Linda Santos District 4
Brad DeBoer District 5

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
1205 EAST F STREET, OAKDALE, CA 95361
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 10, 2019 - 9:00 A.M.
AGENDA

Agendas and Minutes are on our website at www.oakdaleirrigation.com

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

ADDITIONS OR DELETION OF AGENDA ITEMS

ACTION TO TAKE VARIOUS ITEMS OUT OF SEQUENCE

PUBLIC COMMENTS - ITEM 1

1. The Board of Directors welcomes participation in its meetings. This time is
provided for the public to address the Directors of the District on matters of concern
that fall within the jurisdiction of the Board that are not on the agenda.

Because matters being discussed are not on the agenda there should be no
expectation of discussion or comment by the Board except to properly refer the
matter for review or action as appropriate. Matters concerning District operations
or responsibilities can be addressed prior to Board meetings by contacting District
Management or Directors. In this manner, your concerns can be addressed
expeditiously.

The Oakdale Irrigation District Board pledges to be respectful, truthful,
knowledgeable, productive and unified in conducting the people’s business. The
Board believes in conducting its business using respectful and civil dialogue and
would request that the public conduct itself in a similar fashion in their
presentations. Disrespectful and threatening behavior will not be tolerated.

It is not required, but speakers may provide their name and address.

Public Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker.




HEARING CALENDAR - ITEM 2

2. Public Hearing and Possible Action to Approve Resolution Adopting the
Eastern San Joaquin Sub-Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan

CONSENT CALENDAR - ITEMS 3 -14

Matters listed under the consent calendar are considered routine and will be acted upon
under one motion. There will be no discussion of these items unless a request is made to
the Board President by a Director or member of the public. Those items will be considered

at the end of the consent items.
Only properly noticed agenda matters shall be permitted for discussion.

3. Approve the Board of Directors’ Minutes of the Regular Meeting of
November 5, 2019 and Resolution No. 2019-23

4. Approve the Board of Directors’ Minutes of the Regular Meeting of
November 19, 2019

5. Approve Oakdale Irrigation District’s Statement of Obligations
6. Approve OID Improvement District’s Statement of Obligations

7. Approve the Treasurer’s Report and Financial Statements for the Ten
Months Ending October 31, 2019

8. Approve Assignment of Capital Work Order Numbers

9. Approve Resolution Adopting the Oakdale Irrigation District’s 2020
Investment Policy

10. Approve Rejection of Claim Submitted by State Farm on Behalf of Rickey
Kelley

11. Approve Renewal of Membership with California Farm Water Coalition

12. Approve Request to Authorize the General Manager to Execute Professional

Services Agreement with Cityworks / Azteca Systems, LLC

13. Approve Amendment No. 010 to Professional Services Agreement 2009-
PSA-003 with Condor Earth Technologies, Inc. for Revised Hourly Rate
Schedule

14. Approve Abandonment and Quitclaim of a Portion of the Raney Pipeline
APN: 062-022-022 — McRoy-Wilbur Communities, Inc.)




ACTION CALENDAR - ITEMS 15

15. Review and take possible action Following Closed Session to Approve
Adoption of Resolution by the Board of Directors of the Oakdale Irrigation
District Regarding to Censure Director Linda Santos

COMMUNICATIONS - ITEM 16

16. Oral Reports and Comments
A. General Manager’s Report on Status of OID Activities
B. Committee Reports

C. Directors’ Comments/Suggestions

CLOSED SESSION - ITEM 17

17.Closed Session to discuss the following:
A. Government Code §54956.9(d)(2) — Anticipated Litigation
Significant Exposure to Litigation
One (1) Case

B. Government Code §54957(b)(1) — Personnel Matter

OTHER ACTION - ITEM 18

18. Adjournment:

A. The next Regular Board Meeting of the Oakdale Irrigation District Board of
Directors is scheduled for Tuesday, January 7, 2020 at 9:00 a.m. in the board
room at 1205 East F Street, Oakdale, CA.

B. The next Joint Board Meeting of the South San Joaquin and Oakdale
Irrigation Districts serving the Tri-Dam Projects and Tri-Dam Authority and
other joint business matters is scheduled for Thursday, December 19, 2019 at
9:00 a.m. in the board room of the South San Joaquin Irrigation District, 11011
East Highway 120 Street, Manteca, CA.

Writings distributed to Board Members in connection with the open session items on this agenda are available
for public inspection in the office of the Board Secretary. Any person who has a question concerning any of the
agenda items may call the Administrative Assistant at (209) 840-5507.

ADA Compliance Statement: In compliance with the Americans with Disability Act, if you need special assistance
to participate in this meeting, please contact the Administrative Assistant at (209) 840-5507. Notification 48 hours
prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this
meeting.




PUBLIC COMMENTS

No Information Included

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING OF
DECEMBER 10, 2019




PUBLIC HEARING

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING OF
DECEMBER 10, 2019




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: December 10, 2019
Item Number: 2
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: PUBLIC HEARING AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE RESOLUTION ADOPTING
THE EASTERN SAN JOAQUIN SUB-BASIN GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY PLAN

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Resolution Adopting the Eastern San Joaquin Sub-Basin
Groundwater Sustainability Plan

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION:

In September of 2014, Governor Brown signed the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act of 2014
(“SGMA”) into law, which changed the landscape of groundwater management in California. SGMA is a
comprehensive three bill package that sets the framework for statewide sustainable groundwater
management by local agencies. SGMA requires the formation of Groundwater Sustainability Agencies
(GSAs) and the preparation of Groundwater Sustainability Plans (“GSP”) with a focus on long-term
sustainability.

The Eastern San Joaquin Sub-basin, within which all OID lands north of the Stanislaus River lie, is
designated as a high-priority basin in critical overdraft. OID formed a GSA in 2017, and has been one of
16 GSAs participating in the preparation of a single GSP for the Eastern San Joaquin Sub-basin. The GSP
was circulated for public comment between July 10 — August 25, 2019 and those comments have been
addressed and/or incorporated into the Final GSP which was released on November 5, 2019. The Final
GSP must be approved by all member GSAs before the proposed acceptance of the GSP by the Eastern
San Joaquin Groundwater Authority JPA on January 8, 2020. The GSP would then be submitted to DWR
by the January 31, 2020 deadline.

Notice of OID’s December 10t public hearing was published in the Oakdale Leader on November 20 and
November 27" pursuant to Section 6066 of the Government Code. Pending any unforeseen comments at
or before the December 10t public hearing, staff recommends that by resolution the Board of Directors
adopt the Eastern San Joaquin Sub-basin GSP.

FISCAL IMPACT: None

ATTACHMENTS:
> Resolution Adopting the Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Sustainability Plan

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2019- NIL

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE EASTERN SAN JOAQUIN GROUNDWATER
SUSTAINABILITY PLAN

WHEREAS, in August 2014, the California Legislature passed, and in September 2014 the
Governor signed, legislation creating the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (‘SGMA”)
“to provide local groundwater sustainability agencies with the authority and technical and financial
assistance necessary to sustainably manage groundwater” (Wat. Code, § 10720, (d)); and

WHEREAS, SGMA requires sustainable management through the development of groundwater
sustainability plans (“GSPs”), which can be a single plan developed by one or more groundwater
sustainability agency (“GSA”) or multiple coordinated plans within a basin or sub-basin (Wat.
Code, § 10727); and

WHEREAS, SGMA requires a GSA manage groundwater in all basins designated by the
Department of Water Resources (“DWR") as a medium or high pricrity, including the Eastern San
Joaquin Subbasin (designated basin number 5-22.01); and

WHEREAS, the Oakdale Irrigation District GSA was formed as a GSA on June 19, 2017 for the
purposes of sustainably managing groundwater in the Eastern San Joaquin Subbasin, within its
jurisdictional boundaries, pursuant to the requirements of SGMA; and

WHEREAS, the Oakdale Irrigation District GSA (OID GSA) has the authority to draft, adopt, and
implement a GSP (Wat. Code, § 10725 et seq.); and

WHEREAS, the OID GSA is a member of the Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Authority
(“GWA”) formed for the purpose of developing a GSP and coordinating sustainable groundwater
management in the Eastern San Joaquin Sub-basin (Wat. Code, § 10723.6(i)); and

WHEREAS, the GWA submitted an Initial Notification to DWR on behalf of its members to jointly
develop a GSP for the Eastern San Joaquin Subbasin on February 8, 2017; and

WHEREAS, the OID GSA has coordinated with the GWA and all other GSAs in the Eastern San
Joaquin Sub-basin to draft a single GSP for its members; and

WHEREAS, on behalf of its members the GWA developed the draft Eastern San Joaquin GSP
(“ESJ GSP”) and released the draft ESJ GSP for public comment on July 10, 2019; and

WHEREAS, the GWA reviewed and responded to comments on the ESJ GSP on behalf of its
members; and

WHEREAS, on August 16, 2019, the GWA released the Notice of Intent on behalf of its members
pursuant to Water Code section 10728.4; and

WHEREAS, the GWA released the final ESJ GSP on November 5, 2019, which is incorporated
in its entirety by reference hereto this Resolution; and



WHEREAS, on November 13, 2019 the GWA recommended each of its members adopt the final
ESJ GSP for their respective jurisdiction.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the OID GSA finds as
follows:

1. OID GSA hereby approves and adopts the final ESJ GSP as incorporated in its entirety
by reference hereto this Resolution.

2. OID GSA authorizes the GWA, its consultants, and the Plan Manager to take such
other actions as may be reasonably necessary to submit the ESJ GSP to DWR by
January 31, 2020, and implement the purpose of this Resolution.

Upon Motion of Director, , seconded by Director , and duly submitted to the
Board for its consideration, the above-titled Resolution was adopted this 10" day of December,
2019.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Thomas D. Orvis, President
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E.
General Manager/Secretary



AGENDA ITEMS
CONSENT CALENDAR

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING OF
DECEMBER 10, 2019




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: December 10, 2019
item Number: 3
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF
NOVEMBER 5, 2019 AND RESOLUTION NO. 2019-23

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the Board of Directors’ Minutes of the Meeting of November 5,
2019 and Resolution No. 2019-23

ATTACHMENTS:
> Draft Minutes of the Board of Directors’ Meeting of November 5, 2019

> Draft Resolution No. 2019-23

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




MINUTES

Oakdale, California
November 5, 2019

The Board of Directors of the Oakdale Irrigation District invited all to recite the Pledge of
Allegiance and then met in Regular Session at the hour of 9:00 a.m. Upon roli call, there
were present:

Directors: Tom Orvis, President
Gail Altieri, Vice President
Herman Doornenbal
Linda Santos
Brad DeBoer

Staff Present: Steve Knell, General Manager/Secretary
Sharon Cisneros, Chief Financial Officer

Also Present: Fred A. Silva, General Counsel

ADDITION OR DELETION OF
AGENDA ITEMS

There were no additions or deletions of agenda items.

ACTION TO TAKE VARIOUS ITEMS OUT OF SEQUENCE

There were no items taken out sequence.
At the hour of 9:03 a.m. the Board welcomed public comment.

PUBLIC COMMENT
ITEM NO. 1

Robert Frobose expressed his displeasure regarding the censure of Director Santos.

Marcus Haney thanked everyone who participates in the operations of the District. He
stated that he appreciates the District.

There being no further public comment, public comment closed at 9:12 a.m.

Director Altieri requested that Item No. 2 be pulled from the Consent Calendar.



OID Board Minutes November 5, 2019
Page 2

CONSENT ITEMS
ITEM NOS. 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12

ITEM NO. 3
APPROVE OAKDALE IRRIGATION
DISTRICT STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS

A motion was made by Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and was unanimously
supported to approve the Oakdale Irrigation District's Statement of Obligations.

ITEM NO. 4
APPROVE OID IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT’S STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS

A motion was made by Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and was unanimously
supported to approve the OID Improvement District's Statement of Obligations.

ITEM NO. 5
APPROVE THE MONTHLY TREASURER’S REPORT AND FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2019

A motion was made by Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and was unanimously
supported to approve the monthly Treasurer's Report and Financial Statements for the nine
months ending September 30, 2019.

ITEM NO. 6
APPROVE RENEWAL OF MEMBERSHIPS WITH VARIOUS
ORGANIZATIONS (ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA
WATER AGENCIES AND CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICTS)

A motion was made by Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos and was unanimously
supported to approve the renewal of memberships with various organization (Association of
California Water Agencies and California Special Districts).

ITEM NO. 7
APPROVE DESIGNATION OF THE PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
AS THE OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT'S VOTING DELEGATE AND GENERAL
MANAGER AS THE ALTERNATE DELEGATE AT THE GENERAL SESSION
MEMBERSHIP MEETING AT THE ACWA 2019 FALL CONFERENCE AND
AUTHORIZE THE PRESIDENT TO EXECUTE THE PROXY DESIGNATION FORM

A motion was made by Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and was unanimously
supported to approve the designation of the President of the Board of Director as the
Oakdale Irrigation District's Voting Delegate and the General Manager as the Alternate
Delegate at the General Session Membership Meeting at the ACWA 2019 Fall Conference
and authorize the President to execute the Proxy Designation Form.



OID Board Minutes November 5, 2019
Page 3

ITEM NO. 8
APPROVE WORK RELEASE NO. 097 TO PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES AGREEMENT 2009-PSA-015 WITH GIULIANI & KULL,
INC. FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES TO STAKE THE CRANE
PIPELINE EASEMENT THROUGH APNS: 063-077-086 THROUGH 063-074-060

A motion was made by Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and was unanimously
supported to approve Work Release No. 097 to Professional Services Agreement 2009-
PSA-015 with Giuliani & Kull, Inc. for professional services to stake the Crane Pipeline
Easement through APNS: 063-077-086 through 063-074-060 and authorize the General
Manager to execute.

ITEM NO. 9
APPROVE WORK RELEASE NO. 006 TO GENERAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
2015-GSA-002 WITH SIERRA CONTROLS, LLC FOR TECHNICAL SUPPORT

A motion was made by Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and was unanimously
supported to approve Work Release No. 006 to General Services Agreement 2015-GSA-
002 with Sierra Controls, LLC for technical support and authorize the General Manager to
execute.

ITEM NO. 10
APPROVE WORK RELEASE NO. 052 TO GENERAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT 2013-GSA-032 WITH NORTHERN STEEL, INC.
FOR CUTTING, BENDING, AND PLACEMENT OF REBAR FOR
ONE (1) EA. HEADWALL STRUCTURE LOCATED ON THE KEARNEY LATERAL

A motion was made by Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and was unanimously
supported to approve Work Release No. 052 to General Services Agreement 2013-GSA-
032 with Northern Steel, Inc. for cutting, bending, and placement of rebar for one (1) ea.
headwall structure located on the Kearney Lateral.

ITEM NO. 11
APPROVE PURCHASE OF ONE (1) HYDRAULIC DEMOLITION
HAMMER FOR OID EXCAVATORS FROM TRI-WEST TRACTOR (BUDGETED)

A motion was made by Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and was unanimously
supported to approve the purchase of one (1) hydraulic demolition hammer for OID
excavators from Tri-West Tractor (budgeted).

ITEM NO. 12
APPROVE PURCHASE OF ONE (1) 54” CLEANING BUCKET
FOR OID EXCAVATOR FROM TRI-WEST TRACTOR (BUDGETED)

A motion was made by Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and was unanimously
supported to approve purchase of one (1) 54” cleaning bucket for OID excavator from Tri-
West Tractor (budgeted).



OID Board Minutes November 5, 2019
Page 4

PULLED CONSENT ITEMS
ITEM NO. 2

ITEM NO. 2
APPROVE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MINUTES OF THE
SPECIAL MEETING OF OCTOBER 8, 2019 AND
RESOLUTION NOS. 2019-18, 2019-19, 2019-20, 2019-21, AND 2019-22

A motion was made by Director Altieri and seconded by Director Santos to rescind
Resolution No. 2019-22.

General Counsel Fred A. Silva stated that the motion was not proper because the only
matter of issue is the approval of the Minutes of the Special Meeting of October 8, 2019.
He stated that the motion could be amended to remove the Resolution. General Counsel
Fred Silva requested a short recess to discuss this item with the President of the Board.

At the hour of 9:24 a.m. the Board took a short recess. At the hour of 9:26 a.m. the Board
meeting reconvened.

A motion was made by Director DeBoer, seconded by Director Doornenbal, and was
unanimously supported to approve the Board of Directors’ Minutes of the Special Meeting
of October 8, 2019 and Resolution Nos. 2019-18, 2019-19, 2019-20, and 2019-21 and to
bring Resolution No. 2019-22 back to the Board at a later date.

ACTION CALENDAR
ITEM NOS. 13, 14

ITEM NO. 13
REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE
A DONATION TO OAKDALE ENRICHMENT SOCIETY IN
THE SUM OF $5,000 FOR THE 2020 FOURTH OF JULY EVENT

A motion was made by Director Santos, seconded by Director Altieri and was unanimously
supported to approve a donation to Oakdale Enrichment Society in the sum of $5,000 for
the 2020 Fourth of July event.

ITEM NO. 4
REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE ADOPTION OF A
RESOLUTION SETTING AGRICULTURAL WATER USER RATES FOR 2020

A motion was made by Director Doornenbal and was seconded by Director DeBoer to
approve adoption of the Resolution Setting the Agricultural Water User Rates for 2020 by
increasing the 2019 rates by 3% for both the fixed charge and the volumetric charge and
was voted by the following roll call vote:

Director Altieri No
Director Doornenbal Yes



OID Board Minutes November 5, 2019

Page 5
Director Orvis Yes
Director Santos No
Director DeBoer Yes

The motion passed by a 3-2 vote.

DISCUSSION
ITEM NO. 15

ITEM NO. 15
DISCUSSION / PRESENTATION ON EAST SAN
JOAQUIN GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY PLAN

Water Operations Manager Eric Thorburn gave a power presentation on the East San
Joaquin Groundwater Sustainability Plan. He stated that the plan will be brought back to
the Board for adoption on December 10, 2019.

COMMUNICATIONS

ITEM NO. 16

A. GENERAL MANAGERS REPORT

General Manager Steve Knell discussed the information that was contained in the Board
Packet under Communication.

B. COMMITTEE REPORTS
There were no committee reports.

C. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS

Director Altieri
Director Altieri thanked the District for the end of irrigation season BBQ. She stated that
the steaks were terrific.

Director Doornenbal
Director Doornenbal agreed with Director Altieri’s statement regarding the BBQ.

Director Santos

Director Santos stated that she had multiple phone calls about a meeting Director Orvis,
Director DeBoer and Mr. Knell attended. She stated she was not at the meeting so she
didn’t know what it was about.

Director DeBoer

Director DeBoer stated that he loves Thanksgiving time and he has a lot to be thankful for
but he is not thankful for social media. He stated that he thinks social media is a disgrace
because it makes statements that are not true, it makes assumptions and it stirs people up
to things that they should not be stirred up to, but other than that it has been a good




OID Board Minutes November 5, 2019
Page 6

irrigation year. My crop was down significantly, but | am still thankful because | can pay the
bills and thankful to be able to serve on this Board.

Director Orvis

Director Orvis stated that on the 24" Director Altieri and he, along with the General
Manager attended the 2 x 2 meeting with the Oakdale City Counsel Members Bairos and
Chiara, and Bryan Whitemyer, the City Manager. We talked about opportunities for the City
of Oakdale and the Oakdale Irrigation District.

Regarding the meeting of 28, he stated; since being elected he has reached out to the
other irrigation districts in the county numerous times regarding a meeting. Not long ago
MID Board President Campbell offered an invitation to meet. That meeting occurred on the
28t from 5:30 to 7:30 p.m. at the Fruit Yard. The people that attended that meeting were
Michael Frantz and Charlie Fernandez, President of TID Board and their General Manager
Casey Hashimoto; Scott Fergerson, the General Manager of the Modesto lrrigation District,
Stu Gilman and their President Paul Campbell; and Mr. Knell, myself as President and Mr.
DeBoer. This was a dinner meeting to get together and talk about the things that we have
been doing as irrigation districts. That is all.

Director Orvis stated that on the following day he was invited to tour the West and North
Delta on the FishBio boat and has been invited for another South Delta tour.

He wanted to remind the Board members that ACWA is coming up the 2™ through the 5™ of
December. He will be going down Monday for the JPIA meeting and returning Thursday
after the ACWA Meeting.

He reminded those that need hours that Spray Safe is coming up on November 22, 2019 at
MJC Pavilion.

Robert Frobose commented on Closed Session ltem 17.A.

At the hour of 12:05 p.m. the meeting adjourned to closed session.

CLOSED SESSION
ITEM NO. 17
B. Government Code §54957.6 — Conference with Labor Negotiator
Agency Negotiator: General Manager
Represented Organization: OE3
Unrepresented Organization: Non-Exempt Confidential, Exempt

Supervisory and Exempt Management Bargaining Groups

A. Government Code §54956.9(d)(1) — Existing Litigation (2 Cases)
Maria Ruiz Perez, et al., v. Oakdale Irrigation District, et al.
Oakdale Irrigation District v. Santos and Altieri, et al.

Directors Santos and Altieri left the Board Room at 12:55 p.m. and returned to the Board
Room at 1:04 p.m.



OID Board Minutes November 5, 2019
Page 7

C. Government Code §54956.9(d)(2) — Anticipated Litigation
Significant Exposure to Litigation One (1) Case

At the hour of 1:17 p.m. the Board reconvened to open session. Coming out of Closed
Session, Director Orvis reported the following action:

Closed Session ltem No. 17.B.

The Board unanimously supported to give employees the entire week of Christmas off with
pay in lieu of a Christmas Party (December 23 through December 27, 2019); to provide
service awards in the amount of $50.00 per year of employment to employees attaining 5,
10, 15, etc. years of service; and to award $100 to each employee who had perfect
attendance between November 25, 2018 and November 23, 2019. To recognize Support
Services Manager Jason Jones for the Two-Mile Bar Tunnel Project by giving him a
performance bonus in the sum of $5,000.

Closed Session Item No. 17.A.

By a vote of 3-0 (two abstentions) the Board voted to pay a portion of the legal fees/costs in
the Oakdale Irrigation District v. Santos and Altieri, et al. case, in the sum of $27,303.20.

OTHER ACTION
ITEM NO. 20

At the hour of 1:18 p.m. the Board meeting was adjourned. The next Regular Board Meeting
of the Oakdale Irrigation District Board of Directors is scheduled for Tuesday, November
19, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. in the board room at 1205 East F Street, Oakdale, CA.

The next Joint Board Meeting of the South San Joaquin and Oakdale Irrigation Districts
serving the Tri-Dam Projects and Tri-Dam Authority and other joint business matters is
scheduled for Thursday, November 21, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. in the board room of the Oakdale
Irrigation District, 1205 East F Street, Oakdale, CA.

Thomas D. Orvis, President
Attest:

Steve Knell, P.E., Secretary



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2019-23

AGRICULTURAL WATER USER RATES
FOR THE WATER YEAR 2020

WHEREAS, California Water Code Section 22280, et seq. provides that the District may
levy charges in lieu of assessments; and

WHEREAS, Water Code Section 22283 provides that the District may prescribe reasonable
rules to carry out the provisions of the Water Code section 22280, et seq.; and

WHEREAS, said change is exempt from CEQA under Public Resources Code Section
21080(a) (8); and

WHEREAS, on October 21, 2014, the District accepted and approved the increase in
agricultural water user rates as identified in Exhibit A as the maximum that could be imposed
without being subject to the requirements of Article XIIl D(6) of the California Constitution;
and

WHEREAS, the District declares the following:

(1 The revenues derived from these rates do not exceed the funds required to
provide subject properties related services.

(2) The revenues derived from the rates will not be used for any purpose other
than that for which the rates are imposed.

(3) The amount of a rate imposed shall not exceed the proportional cost of the
service; and

NOW BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED, the District desires to implement Agricultural
Water User Rates for the 2020 water year as shown in Exhibit “A” for the following charges:

(1) FIXED CHARGE to be implemented.

(2) VOLUMETRIC CHARGE to be implemented.

(3) DROUGHT SURCHARGE will not be implemented.

(4)  Three-percent ANNUAL INFLATION to be implemented.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all charges as identified in this Resolution shall be
applicable to each separate parcel, as shown on the District records of Stanislaus County
and San Joaquin County Assessor’s Parcel Maps.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that each said fixed charge shall be collected in two equal
installments, the first of which is due on December 20, 2019, and the second on June 22,
2020. If payment for the first installment is not received at the District office by 5:00 p.m. on
the aforementioned due date the payment will be considered delinquent, and penalty
charges will be made according to current policy. If payment for the second installment is
not received at the District office by 5:00 p.m. on the aforementioned due date the payment
will be considered delinquent, and penalty charges will be made according to current policy.
Postmarks are not accepted.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the District shall charge and collect, in accordance with
California Water Code sections 26077 and 26078, the following penalties on fixed charges
that become delinquent:



Fixed Charge
Ten percent (10%) on the first installment.

Five percent (5%) on the second instaliment plus $5.00 service charge.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that each volumetric billing is due after the end of irrigation
season. If the 2019 volumetric charges are not paid by December 20, 2019 at 5:00 p.m. at
the District office, penalties will be applied. Postmarks will not be accepted.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the District shall charge and collect, in accordance with
California Water Code sections 26077, the following penalties on volumetric charges that
become delinquent:

Volumetric Charge
Ten percent (10%)

BE IT RESOLVED that said volumetric charge will be billed for the following periods:

s Start of the irrigation season through May 315t each year,
e June 1%t through July 318, each year,
e August 18t through the end of the irrigation season each year.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the District may refuse to furnish water to any parcels of
land with outstanding charges for water or services already furnished or rendered to such
land (including penalties). The District will not furnish irrigation for the subsequent irrigation
season until all prior year delinquencies are paid in full.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution supersedes any other previous resolution
relating to the above subject matter.

Upon motion of Director Doornenbal and seconded by Director DeBoer and duly submitted
to the Board for its consideration, the above titled resolution was adopted this 5" day of
November 2019 by the following roll call vote:

Director Altieri No
Director Doornenbal Yes
Director Orvis Yes
Director Santos No
Director DeBoer Yes

The motion passed by a 3-2 vote.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Tom Orvis, President
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E.
General Manager/Secretary



EXHIBIT A

SCHEDULE OF AGRICULTURAL WATER USER RATES
2020

FIXED CHARGE

$29.50 per acre (with a minimum rate of $59.00)

VOLUMETRIC CHARGE

Tier 1: $ 3.39 per acre-foot per acre / up to 3 acre-feet

Tier 2: $ 6.73 per acre-foot per acre / for each additional acre-foot up to 5 acre-feet
Tier 3: $ 8.94 per acre-foot per acre/ for each additional acre-foot up to 7 acre-feet
Tier 4: $11.20 per acre-foot per acre / for each additional acre-foot up to 8 acre-feet
Tier 5: $22.34 per acre-foot per acre / for each additional acre-foot over 8 acre-feet

DROUGHT SURCHARGE — Not implemented

$6.67 per acre

TIER 2 ANNEXED PROPERTIES VOLUMETRIC CHARGE

$58.51 per acre-foot per acre



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: December 10, 2019
Item Number: 4
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF
NOVEMBER 19, 2019

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the Board of Directors’ Minutes of the Meeting of November
19, 2019

ATTACHMENTS:
> Draft Minutes of the Board of Directors’ Meeting of November 19, 2019

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




MINUTES

Oakdale, California
November 19, 2019

The Board of Directors of the Oakdale Irrigation District invited all to recite the Pledge of
Allegiance and then met in Regular Session at the hour of 9:00 a.m. Upon roll call, there
were present:

Directors: Tom Orvis, President
Gail Altieri, Vice President
Herman Doornenbal
Linda Santos

Absent: Brad DeBoer

Staff Present: Steve Knell, General Manager/Secretary
Sharon Cisneros, Chief Financial Officer

Also Present: Fred A. Silva, General Counsel

ADDITION OR DELETION OF
AGENDA ITEMS

There were no addition or deletion of agenda items.

ACTION TO TAKE VARIOUS ITEMS OUT OF SEQUENCE

There were no items taken out of sequence
At the hour of 9:02 a.m. the Board welcomed public comment.

PUBLIC COMMENT
ITEM NO. 1

Robert Frobose asked why the Minutes were not included in the Board packet. Mr.
Frobose also discussed the meeting between MID, TID and OID.

There being no further public comment, public comment closed at 9:07 a.m.

Director Santos requested that Item No. 2 be pulled from the Consent Calendar.



OID Board Minutes November 19, 2019
Page 2

CONSENT CALENDAR
ITEM NO. 3

ITEM NO. 3
APPROVE WORK RELEASE NO. 053 TO GENERAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT 2013-GSA-032 WITH NORTHERN STEEL, INC. FOR
CUTTING, BENDING AND PLACEMENT OF REBAR FOR ONE (1) EA.
HEADWALL STRUCTURE LOCATED ON THE KEARNEY LATERAL

A motion was made by Director Doornenbal, seconded by Director Altieri, and was
unanimously supported to approve Work Release No. 053 to General Services Agreement
2013-GSA-032 with Northern Steel, Inc. for cutting, bending and placement of rebar for one
(1) ea. headwall structure on the Kearney Lateral.

PULLED CONSENT CALENDAR
ITEM NO. 2

ITEM NO. 2
APPROVE OAKDALE IRRIGATION
DISTRICT’S STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS

A motion was made by Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and was unanimously
supported to approve the Oakdale Irrigation District's Statement of Obligations.

ACTION CALENDAR
ITEM NOS. 4,5

ITEM NO. 4
REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO ADOPT THE 2020 BUDGET

Chief Financial Officer Sharon Cisneros gave a PowerPoint Presentation on the 2020
Budget and answered any questions of the Board and/or the public.

A motion was made by Director Doornenbal and seconded by Director Altieri to adopt the
2020 budget, and was voted by the following roll call vote:

Director Altieri Yes
Director Doornenbal Yes
Director Orvis Yes
Director Santos No

The motion passed by a 3-1 vote.



OID Board Minutes November 19, 2019
Page 3

ITEM NO. 5
REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE RENEWAL
OF HEALTH INSURANCE COVERAGE EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2020

A motion was made by Director Santos, seconded by Director Doornenbal, and was
unanimously supported to approve renewal of health insurance coverage effective January
1, 2020 and share 50/50 on the plan increases with the employees on their health care
plans.

COMMUNICATIONS
ITEM NO. 6

A. GENERAL MANAGERS REPORT

General Manager Steve Knell discussed the information that was contained in the Board
Packet under Communications. He also gave an update to the Board on the water report
for the 2019 irrigation season.

B. COMMITTEE REPORTS

Finance Committee Meeting, November 7, 2018 @ 10:00 a.m.
> Draft 2020 Budget

This item was previously discussed on the agenda.

C. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS

Director Altieri

Director Altieri stated that she had a wonderful trip yesterday with FishBio. She stated that
she and Director Santos kayaked down the Stanislaus River and learned about the salmon
spawning.

Director Doornenbal
Director Doornenbal had no comments.

Director Santos ,

Director Santos agreed with Director Altieri’s statement. She stated that they also toured
Honolulu Bar and looked at before and after photographs. Director Santos thanked Chief
Financial Officer Sharon Cisneros for preparation of the 2020 Budget.

Director Orvis

Director Orvis stated that he went on a South Delta Board tour with FishBio along with
Associate Engineer Chase King last week. Director Orvis also thanked Chief Financial
Officer Sharon Cisneros for preparation of the 2020 Budget.

At the hour of 10:35 a.m. the meeting adjourned to Closed Session.



OI|D Board Minutes November 19, 2019
Page 4

CLOSED SESSION
ITEM NO. 7

A. Government Code §54957.6 - Conference with Labor Negotiator
Agency Negotiator: General Manager
Represented Employee Organization: Operations Employees (OE3)
Unrepresented Employee Organizations: Non-Exempt Confidential, Exempt
Supervisory, and Exempt Management Bargaining Groups

At the hour of 10:56 a.m. the meeting returned to open session.
Coming out of Closed Session, Director Orvis stated that there was no reportable action.

OTHER ACTION
ITEM NO. 8

At the hour of 10:56 a.m. the Board meeting was adjourned. The next Special Board
Meeting of the Oakdale Irrigation District Board of Directors is scheduled for Tuesday,
December 10, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. in the board room at 1205 East F Street, Oakdale, CA.

The next Joint Board Meeting of the South San Joaquin and Oakdale Irrigation Districts
serving the Tri-Dam Projects and Tri-Dam Authority and other joint business matters is
scheduled for Thursday, November 21, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. in the board room of the Oakdale
Irrigation District, 1205 East F Street, Oakdale, CA.

Thomas D. Orvis, President
Attest:

Steve Knell, P.E., Secretary



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: December 10, 2019
Item Number: 5
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT’'S STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Oakdale Irrigation District's Statement of Obligations

TOP TEN OBLIGATIONS

Vendor Purpose Amount
Rinker Materials 48" Pipe $254,252.11
CDTFA 2019-2020 Water Rights Fees 152,529.51
Southwest Products Corporation Custom Utility Bed 71,347.60
Kaiser Foundation Health Plan Inc. Health Insurance - December 56,187.92
Haidlen Ford 2019 Pickup Truck & Misc. Parts 56,842.63
Tri-West Tractor, Inc. Hydraulic Hammer & Misc. Parts 50,891.57
IRS FICA, Medicare, 941 Withholding 50,006.39
Sutter Health Plus Health Insurance - December 44 .140.70
PG&E Electricity 33,464.58
Teter, LLP WR #001 — Greger Facility 32,693.88

Sub Total Top Ten: $802,356.89
Other Obligations: 349,310.19

Total Obligations:  $1,151,667.08

FISCAL IMPACT: $1,151,667.08

ATTACHMENTS:
» Statement of Obligations — Accounts Payable

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

STATEMENT
OF
OBLIGATIONS

December 10, 2019



Accounts Payable OID| Oakdale Irrigation District

1 mrecen &

Check Register - December 10, 2019 m 1205 East F Street

j
i

Oakdale, CA 95361

Check No Check Date Vendor Name Amount Description
26696 11/18/2019 ABS Presort, Inc. $4,490.05 Volumetric & 2020 Water Assessment Statements
26697 11/18/2019 Accela, Inc. #774375 $1,669.50 Support
26698 11/18/2019 Ace Hardware $291.10 Tape, Pencils, Bushings, Razor Blades, Window Spray
26699 11/18/2019 ACWA-JPIA $9,116.85 Dental/Vision Insurance - December
26700 11/18/2019 All Rigging Company $1,869.80 Shackles, Chains, Slip Hooks, Winch Bars, Hammerlocks
26701 11/18/2019 Amazon Web Services, Inc. $16.55 Storage - October
26702 11/18/2019 Andersen, Jason $75.00 Steel Toe Boots Reimbursement
26703 11/18/2019 App Agency Inc. $30.00 Hosting - oidwaterresources.org
26704 11/18/2019 Applied Technology Group, Inc. $7,475.60 WR# 004 - Radio Study
26705 11/18/2019 Ash, Jon $219.95 Health and Wellness Reimbursement - July - November
26706 11/18/2019 Boutin Jones, Inc. $234.00 Attorney Fees - October
26707 11/18/2019 California State Disbursement Unit $377.99 Levy
26708 11/18/2019 Casey Moving Systems Records Management $96.00 Shredding - October
26709 11/18/2019 C & C Portables, Inc. $554.19 Portable Toilet Rental - October
26710 11/18/2019 Central Sanitary Supply $912.05 Warehouse Supplies
26711 11/18/2019 Central Valley Ag Grinding, Inc. $1,544.00 Waste Disposal - October
26712 11/18/2019 Coffee Break Service, Inc. $250.50 Coffee Service
26713 11/18/2019 Comcast Business $325.93 Office Phone Charges - November
26714 11/18/2019 Condor Earth Technologies, Inc. $6,353.75 WR# 022 - Segment 4 Construction Services
26715 11/18/2019 Consumers Choice Pest Control $75.00 Quarterly Pest Control
26716 11/18/2019 Corelogic Solutions, LLC $275.00 Real Quest - October
26717 11/18/2019 Cutting Edge Supply $1,792.98 Roll Pins, Flex Pins, Parabolic Tooth
26718 11/18/2019 Damrell, Nelson, Schrimp, Pallios, Pacher & Silva $19,130.64 Attorney Fees - August
26719 11/18/2019 Denair Lumber Company, Inc. $841.86 2"x12"x20' Doug Fir
26720 11/18/2019 Dennis Wing Trucking $27,301.00 Haul Dirt - October
26721 11/18/2019 Digi-Key Corporation $38.77 Connectors
26722 11/18/2019 Donlee Pump Company $572.53 Annual APCD Testing
26723 11/18/2019 Fastenal Company $1,574.40 Screws, Coveralls, Utility Knives, Saw Blades, Hacksaws
26724 11/18/2019 First American Title Company $11.42 Refund - APN: 002-014-041
26725 11/18/2019 Frasco Profiles $101.50 Background Checks
26726 11/18/2019 Freeman Designs $441.09 Letterhead
26727 11/18/2019 Gilton Solid Waste Management, Inc. $304.26 Refuse Charges - October
26728 11/18/2019 Giuliani & Kull, Inc. $7,787.50 WR #062, WR #091, WR #092, WR #0893
26729 11/18/2019 Grace Consulting $1,977.50 Compensation & Benefits Study
26730 11/18/2019 Grainger $1,416.71 Fuel Cans, Nozzles, Hose
26731 11/18/2019 Green Rubber-Kennedy Ag $473.28 Neoprene Sheet Roll
26732 11/18/2019 Grover Landscape Services, Inc. $510.00 Monthly Landscape Maintenance - October
26733 11/18/2019 Haidlen Ford $54,384.59 2019 Pickup Truck, Seals, Wipers, Rings
26734 11/18/2019 Hixco $1,834.61 Screws, Nuts, Washers
26735 11/18/2019 Jones, Jason $308.68 Health & Wellness Reimbursement January-November
26736 11/18/2019 Kaiser Foundation Health Plan, Inc. $56,187.92 Health Insurance - December
26737 11/18/2019 Kbnell, Steve $1,015.99 Legal Fees Reimbursement, Staff Training
26738 11/18/2019 Knights Ferry School District $250.00 2019/2020 Yearbook Ad
26739 11/18/2019 Les Schwab, Inc $205.06 Air Tubes
26740 11/18/2019 Mission Uniform Service $1,686.94 Uniform Service
26741 11/18/2019 Modesto Irrigation District $660.99 Electricity - October



Accounts Payable
Check Register - December 10, 2019

Oakdale Irrigation District
1205 East F Street
Oakdale, CA 95361

)
i
i

%\

Check No Check Date Vendor Name Amount Description
26742 11/18/2019 Modesto Steel $901.29 3/8" x 2" Steel Flat Bar
26743 11/18/2019 Morrill Industries, Inc. $4,818.93 12", 14" & 18" Starter Couplers
26744 11/18/2019 Motor Parts Distributors, Inc. $120.12 Dieset Fluid
26745 11/18/2019 Oakdale Lions Club $500.00 Memorial Run Donation
26746 11/18/2019 Oakdale Automotive Repair & Tire $72.00 Flat Repair
26747 11/18/2019 Oakdale Auto Parts $334.40 Filters, Spark Plugs
26748 11/18/2019 Oakdale Chamber of Commerce $960.00 2020 Membership Dues
26749 11/18/2019 Oakdale Leader $342.00 Subscription Renewal, Farm and Ranch Publication
26750 11/18/2019 Oakdale Locksmith $175.03 Keys, Ignition Cylinder
26751  11/18/2019 Office Depot $445.39 Office Supplies
26752 11/18/2019 OID Improvement Districts $5,692.37 October 2019 Collections Reimbursement
26753 11/18/2019 Ontel Security Services, Inc. $275.00 Security Monitoring - October
26754 11/18/2019 Operating Engineers Union Local No. 3 $2,816.00 Union Dues - PPE 11/9/19
26755 11/18/2019 Placer Title Company $13.08 Refund - APN: 207-190-06
26756 11/18/2019 Porter, Brandon $457.00 Health & Wellness Reimbursement - January - October
26757 11/18/2019 Powers Electric Products Co. $175.88 Cable
26758 11/18/2019 Prado, Uriel $75.00 Steel Toe Boots Reimbursement
26759 11/18/2019 Ray Morgan Company $431.01 Copier Usage 9/24/19 - 10/23/19
26760 11/18/2019 Rinker Materials $224,119.50 48" Pipe
26761 11/18/2019 Rubicon, Inc. $64.38 Switch
26762 11/18/2019 Safe-T-Lite of Modesto, Inc. $301.67 Decals, Reflective Letters
26763 11/18/2019 Samba Holdings, Inc. $160.00 Fleet Watch - October
26764 11/18/2019 SJFB Foundation for Ag Education $250.00 Annual Meeting Sponsorship
26765 11/18/2019 SJFB Foundation for Ag Education $475.00 2020 Membership Dues
26766 11/18/2019 Savemart Supermarkets $317.87 ACWA/JPIA Training - Lunch
26767 11/18/2019 Senix Corporation $1,178.50 Tough Sonic 14 - 1" NPT 2 out, 485
26768 11/18/2019 Southwest Products Corporation $71,347.60 Custom Utility Bed
26769 11/18/2019 Spray & Son Janitorial, Inc. $2,535.00 Monthly Janitorial Service - October
26770 11/18/2019 Stanislaus County Farm Bureau $400.00 2020 Membership Dues
26771  11/18/2019 Stanislaus County Tax Collector $1,920.16 Assessments
26772 11/18/2019 State Water Resources Control Board $2,572.00 Annual Permit Fee 7/1/19 - 6/30/20
26773 11/18/2019 STORE Master Funding VII, LLC $2,475.00 DSO Office Lease - December
26774 11/18/2019 Streamline $400.00 Monthly Web Fee - October
26775 11/18/2019 Sutter Health Plus $44,140.70 Health Insurance - December
26776 11/18/2019 Target Specialty Products $433.50 Capstone
26777 11/18/2019 Tractor Supply Co. $51.98 Wheels
26778 11/18/2019 Tri-West Tractor Incorporated $328.06 Keys, Lock Pins
26779 11/18/2019 Franssen, Rowland, Jr. & Julie $100.00 Refund - APN: 010-032-087
26780 11/18/2019 Heinz, William & Pamela $100.00 Refund - APN: 010-033-035
26781 11/18/2019 Crossman, Alicia $100.00 Refund - APN: 010-032-073
26782 11/18/2019 Woodill, David & Irene $100.00 Refund - APN: 010-070-003
26783 11/18/2019 Blanc, Jon & Kelley $100.00 Refund - APN: 010-051-008
26784 11/18/2019 Edwards, Robert P. & Kechina R $100.00 Refund - APN: 010-069-022
26785 11/18/2019 Verizon Wireless $2,034.60 Cimis Station, Cell Phone Charges - October
26786 11/18/2019 W. H. Breshears, Inc. $7,070.33 Fuel
26787 11/18/2019 Wienhoff Drug Testing, Inc. $665.00 New Commercial Driver, Random Drug Testing - October



Accounts Payable ©ID)| Oakdale Irrigation District
Check Register - December 10, 2019 ledha 1205 East F Street
4] Oakdale, CA 95361
Check No Check Date Vendor Name Amount Description
26788 12/2/2019 Sarale Michael A. & Kimberly F. $169.09 Refund - APN: 006-001-072
26789 12/2/2019 Ace Hardware $237.11 Slip Caps, Bushings, Elbows, 2" PVC Coupling, Ball Valve
26790 12/2/2019 Allied Concrete and Supply Co., Inc. $2,916.94 Concrete
26791 12/2/2019 AT&T Mobility $53.50 GPS Device - November
26792 12/2/2019 Ballinger, Michael $484.82 VMWare Foundations Cert., H & W Reimb. - Feb., Apr.-Nov.
26793 12/2/2019 Battery Systems $303.29 Batteries
26794 12/2/2019 Bobcat Central, Inc. $1,050.34 Hose, Seal Kits
26795 12/2/2019 California Department of Tax & Fee Administration $152,529.51 2019 - 2020 Water Rights Fees
26796 12/2/2019 California Special Districts Association $6,191.00 2020 Annual Membership
26797 12/2/2019 California State Disbursement Unit $377.99 Levy
26798 12/2/2019 Central Valley Ag Grinding, Inc. $188.00 Waste Disposal - August
26799 12/2/2019 Comcast $609.36 Analog Lines, T.V., Internet - November
26800 12/2/2019 Condor Earth Technologies, Inc. $6,995.00 WR #022 - Segment 4 Construction Services
26801 12/2/2019 Ellis Self Storage, Inc. $85.00 Storage - December
26802 12/2/2019 Environmental Systems Research Inst., Inc. $22,945.21 2020 Small Utility Term Enterprise License
26803 12/2/2019 Fastenal Company $1,065.54 Snapper Pins, Hooks, Batteries, Cam & Groove Fittings
26804 12/2/2019 FedEx $30.74 Shipping
26805 12/2/2019 Geoanalytical Laboratories, Inc. $160.00 Nitrate Water Samples
26806 12/2/2019 Gilton Resource Recovery Transfer Facility, Inc. $4,160.64 Waste Disposal - October
26807 12/2/2019 Gilton Solid Waste Management, Inc. $104.00 Refuse Charges - October
26808 12/2/2019 Grainger $2,630.55 Hard Hats, Sweatbands, Ratchets, Grease
26809 12/2/2019 Haidlen Ford $2,458.04 Blades, Gaskets, Transfer tank, Electronic Relays
26810 12/2/2019 Hixco $285.09 Respirators
26811 12/2/2019 Holt of California, Inc. $1,135.70 Filters, Elements
26812 12/2/2019 House Of Beef $2,330.07 Tunnel Dedication - Lunch
26813 12/2/2019 IBM Corporation $1,543.50 IBM MaaS360 Device Subscription 11/30/19-11/29/20
26814 12/2/2019 Knell, Steve $100.00 Oakdale Wrestling Club - Fundraiser
26815 12/2/2019 Krohne Inc. $8,299.63 Krohne IFC 300 Flow Converter
26816 12/2/2019 Law Offices of Cort Wiegand $27,303.20 Legal Fees Reimbursement
26817 12/2/2019 Liebert Cassidy Whitmore $2,812.00 Labor Negotiations
26818 12/2/2019 Mission Uniform Service $1,704.32 Uniform Service
26819 12/2/2019 Neopost USA Inc. $238.82 Postage Meter Rental 12/8/19 - 3/7/20
26820 12/2/2019 Oakdale Automotive Repair & Tire $235.50 Mount Tires
26821 12/2/2019 Oakdale Auto Parts $245.35 Door Handles, Circuit Breakers, Filters, Gaskets, Hose
26822 12/2/2019 Oakdale Leader $320.00 Farm and Ranch, Community Awareness - November
26823 12/2/2019 Oakdale Leader $52.00 Subscription Renewal
26824 12/2/2019 Oak Valley Hospital $824.00 Pre-Employment Exams, Medical Cards
26825 12/2/2019 Office Depot $617.37 Office Supplies
26826 12/2/2019 O'Laughlin & Paris LLP $12,690.00 Attorney Fees - October
26827 12/2/2019 PG&E $33,464.58 Electricity - October
26828 12/2/2019 P.F. Pettibone & Co. $202.45 Minute Book
26829 12/2/2019 P & L Concrete Products, Inc. $114.90 Concrete
26830 12/2/2019 Portola Systems, inc. $87.50 Troubleshooting Support
26831 12/2/2019 Principal Financial Group $918.86 Life Insurance - December
26832 12/2/2019 Redwood Health Services $305.25 125 Cafeteria Plan & Cobra - December
26833 12/2/2019 Resource Building Materials $302.79 Concrete



Accounts Payable
Check Register - December 10, 2019

Oakdale Irrigation District
1205 East F Street
Oakdale, CA 95361

(=11
g,

5T

Check No Check Date Vendor Name Amount Description
26834 12/2/2019 Rinker Materials $30,132.61 48" Pipe
26835 12/2/2019 Teter, LLP $32,693.00 WR #001 - Greger Facility
26836 12/2/2019 Tom's Smog and Auto Repair $254.00 Annual Smog Certification Tests
26837 12/2/2019 TP Express $150.00 Portable Toilet Rental - December
26838 12/2/2019 Tractor Supply Co. $306.63 Floor Mats, Wheels
26839 12/2/2019 Tri-West Tractor Incorporated $50,563.51 Labels, Rammer Model 2166 Hydraulic Hammer
26840 12/2/2019 United Rentals Northwest, Inc. $12,397.90 Boom Rental
26841 12/2/2019 Walsh, John $34.99 Health and Wellness Reimbursement - November
26842 12/2/2019 Waterford Irrigation Supply, Inc. $224.78 Coupling Bell Reducer
26843 12/2/2019 W. H. Breshears, Inc. $4,895.40 Fuel
26844 12/2/2019 White Cap Construction Supply $385.82 Snap Ties
26845 12/2/2019 Wienhoff Drug Testing, Inc. $2,550.00 Annual Consortium Membership
26846 12/2/2019  Wille Electric Supply Co., Inc. $135.14 Bulb Ballasts
1115194  11/18/2019 ICMA Retirement $1,174.91 Deferred Comp Withholding
1115195 11/18/2019 VOYA Retirement $8,963.95 Deferred Comp Withholding
1129191  11/29/2019 California Public Employees' Retirement System $30,693.88 CalPERS Retirement
1129192 11/29/2019 Employment Development Department $8,746.69 Personal Income Tax, State Disability Insurance
1129193  11/29/2019 Internal Revenue Service $50,006.39 FICA, 941 Withholding, Medicare
1129194  11/29/2019 ICMA Retirement $1,181.45 Deferred Comp Withholding
1129195  11/29/2019 VOYA Retirement $8,752.52 Deferred Comp Withholding
11051901 11/5/2019 Visa $1,305.10 CVHRMA Registration, CalPERS Conf. Expenses
11051902 11/5/2019 Visa $2,960.60 2019 ACWA Fall Conference Exp., 2019 USCID Reg.
11051903 11/5/2019 Visa $1,770.88 2019 USCID Reg., SCADA Supplies

$1,151,667.08



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS
December 10, 2019

Void Check No. 26377, 26749

THE FOREGOING CLAIMS, NUMBERED 26696 THROUGH 26846,
1115194 THROUGH 1129195 AND 11051901 THROUGH 11051903 INCLUSIVE
ARE APPLIED TO THE GENERAL FUND OF OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

AND ARE OBLIGATIONS AUTHORIZED THERETO.



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: December 10, 2019
item Number: 6
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE OID IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT’S STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve OID Improvement District's Statement of Obligations

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION:
Check number 0116 for the reimbursement of Improvement District's October 2019 O & M expenses

in the amount of $13,438.16 is being submitted for Board approval.

FISCAL IMPACT: $13,438.16

ATTACHMENTS:
> Statement of Obligations

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ACCOUNT

0116

DATE: 4-Dec-19 TO: Oakdale Irrigation District
MAINTENANCE PAYABLE
October October
I.D. # O & M Expense 1.D. # O & M Expense
1 31 Note:
2 1,052.20 36 Included Misc.
8 38 Recon. Items
13 41 4,200.63
19 45 2,025.99 Construction
20 46 2,549.84 I.D. # In Progress
21 48 45 -
22 1,142.76 51 1,966.74 51 500.00
26 52
29
SUB-TOTAL $2,194.96 || suB-TOTAL $10,743.20 || SUB-TOTAL $500.00
VOUCHER CHARGES
Maintenance & Operations $12,938.16
||Capital Projects $500.00

TOTAL AMOUNT

$13,438.16




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS
STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS

FOR JANUARY 1, 2019 - DECEMBER 4, 2019

CHECK

NO. PAYABLE TO: AMOUNT DATE
0105 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT $57,296.58 01/15/2019
0106 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 79,207.42 02/05/2019
0107 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 33,317.28 03/05/2019
0108 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 4,550.38 04/02/2019
0109 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 23,528.12 05/14/2019
0110 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 28,576.77 06/04/2019
0111 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 20,287.11 07/02/2019
0112 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 7,278.44 08/06/2019
0113 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 41,339.66 10/08/2019
0114 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 24,669.36 10/08/2019
0115 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 13,908.00 11/05/2019
0116 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 13,438.16  12/04/2019

THE FOREGOING CLAIM NUMBERED 0116 WAS APPLIED TO

DISTRICTS AND ARE AUTHORIZED THERETO.

GENERAL FUNDS OF THE OAKDALE IRRIGATION'S IMPROVEMENT



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: December 10, 2019
Iltem Number: 7
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE THE TREASURER’'S REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
TEN MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2019

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the Treasurer's Reports and Financial Statements for the Ten
Months Ending October 31, 2019

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:
The Treasurer’s report provides the total Treasury and Improvement District Funds as of October 31,
2019.

The Financial Statements demonstrate the income and expenditures for the District for the ten months
ending October 31, 2019.

As of the financial statement date, the District realized 73.2% of the budgeted revenues, and actual
expenditures (including capital projects and purchases) utilized 63.5% of the budgeted expenditures.
Additional information is provided within the attached reports.

FISCAL IMPACT: None

ATTACHMENTS:
» Treasurer's Report
> Monthly Financial Report (unaudited)

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:







OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

QAKDALE IRAIGATION DESTRCT

A o

A

TREASURER'S REPORT

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING
OCTOBER 31, 2019



TREASURER'S REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF FUNDS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2019

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2019 RATE 9/30/2019 NET CHANGE
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT FUNDS

LAIF $168,656.51 2.190% $167,624.00 $1,032.51
OAK VALLEY COMMUNITY BANK CHECKING 356,155.19 1,612,956.54 (1,256,801.35)
OVCB BUSINESS PLUS SAVINGS 1,361,784.61 .05%-.40% 2,096,823.70 (735,039.09)
UNION BANK OF CALIFORNIA 64,200,791.74  2.090% 64,046,815.19 153,976.55

TOTAL TREASURY FUNDS

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT FUNDS

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT'S FUNDS

TOTAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT FUNDS

TOTAL TREASURY AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT FUNDS

66,087,388.05

1,5657,632.79

1,557,632.79

$67,645,020.84

67,924,219.43 (1,836,831.38)
1,582,335.28 (24,702.49)
1,582,335.28 (24,702.49)

$69,506,554.71

($1,861,633.87)




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2019

DISTRICT CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 10/31/2019 10/31/2018 NET CHANGE
Beginning Balance: 10/1/2019 $67,924,219.43
Receipts / Earnings / Transfers 11,575,430.15
Expenditures / Transfers (13,412,261.53)
TOTAL DISTRICT TREASURY FUNDS ON HAND: 10/31/2019 $66,087,388.05 | $67,840,279.21 ($1,752,891.16)
GENERAL FUND
Beginning Balance: 10/1/2019 $23,935,771.72
RECEIPTS / EARNINGS
Secretary's Receipts $46,655.36
Net Investment Income 158,831.51
Collection Receipts 48,943.28

| otal Receipts: 254,430.15
EXPENDITURES
Accounts Payable 1,644,390.67
Payroll 446,870.86
Transfer to Reserve Funds 11,321,000.00

Total Expenditures: (13,412,261.53)
BALANCE ON HAND: 10/31/2019 $10,777,940.34 | $20,618,662.69 ($9,840,722.35)
CAPITAL REPLACEMENT /IMPROVEMENT RESERVE- $18.000,000 - limit
Beginning Balance: 10/1/2019 $18,000,000.00
Transfer from General Fund 0.00
Transfer to General Fund 0.00
BALANCE ON HAND: 10/31/2019 $18,000,000.00 | $18,000,000.00 $0.00
OPERATING RESERVE - $6,000,000 max. limit
Beginning Balance: 10/1/2019 $4,738,000.00
Transfer from General Fund 0.00
Transfer to General Fund 0.00
BALANCE ON HAND: 10/31/2019 $4,738,000.00 $4,738,000.00 $0.00
RATE STABILIZATION RESERVE - $4,500,000 max. limit
Beginning Balance: 10/1/2019 $3,388,000.00
Transfer from General Fund 112,000.00
Transfer to General Fund 0.00
BALANCE ON HAND: $3,500,000.00 $3,388,000.00 $112,000.00




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2019

DISTRICT TREASURY FUNDS - continued 10/31/2019 10/31/2018 NET CHANGE
VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT RESERVE - $1,500,000 max. limit

Beginning Balance: 10/1/2019 $504,296.71

Transfer from General Fund 716,000.00

Transfer Funds to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 10/31/2019 $1,220,296.71 $504,296.71 $716,000.00
MAIN CANAL / TUNNEL IMPROVEMENT RESERVE

Beginning Balance: 10/1/2019 $2,279,231.06

Transfer from General Fund 0.00

Transfer Funds to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 10/31/2019 $2,279,231.06 $5,515,767.29 ($3,236,536.23)
BUILDING AND FACILITIES REPLACEMENT RESERVE

Beginning Balance: 10/1/2019 $3,075,000.00

Transfer from General Fund 0.00

Transfer to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 10/31/2019 $3,075,000.00 $3,075,000.00 $0.00
RURAL WATER SYSTEM REPLACEMENT / IMPROVEMENT RESERVE - §1,000,000 max. limit

Beginning Balance: 10/1/2019 $824,835.94

Transfer from General Fund 82,000.00

Transfer to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 10/31/2019 $906,835.94 $821,468.52 $85,367.42
EMPLOYEE COMPENSATED ABSENCES TRUST FUND

Beginning Balance: 10/1/2019 $179,084.00

Transfer from General Fund 811,000.00

Transfer to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 10/31/2019 $990,084.00 $179,084.00 $811,000.00
JOINT CANYON TUNNEL RESERVE

Beginning Balance: 10/1/2019 0.00

Transfer from General Fund 3,500,000.00

Expenditures 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 3,500,000.00 0.00 3,500,000.00




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2019

DISTRICT TREASURY FUNDS - continued 10/31/2019 10/31/2018 NET CHANGE
MUNICIPAL CONSERVATION RESERVE

Beginning Balance: 10/1/2019 0.00

Transfer from General Fund 100,000.00

Expenditures 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00
OPERATING FACILITIES RESERVE

Beginning Balance: 10/1/2019 0.00

Transfer from General Fund 3,500,000.00

Expenditures 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 3,500,000.00 0.00 3,500,000.00
DEBT RESERVE FUND

Beginning Balance: 10/1/2019 11,000,000.00

Transfer from General Fund 2,500,000.00

Expenditures 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 13,500,000.00 11,000,000.00 2,500,000.00
RESTRICTED FUNDS 10/31/2019 10/31/2018 NET CHANGE
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT'S FUNDS

Beginning Balance: 10/1/2019 $1,582,335.28

Receipts 0.00

Expenditures 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 10/31/2019 $1,582,335.28 $1,490,553.84 $91,781.44

FILED: December 5, 2019

STATE OF CALIFORNIA / COUNTY OF STANISLAUS




\ \NVEg
& %,

CALIFORNIA STATE TREASURER ~ 2
FIONA MA, CPA 3 ;s'
)‘% A
%‘ununu\i‘“
PMIA Performance Report LAIF Performance Report
Average Quarter Ending 09/30/19
Quarterto | Maturity
Date Daily Yield* | Date Yield | (in days) Apportionment Rate: 2.45

10/31/19 2.14 2.19 203 Earnings Ratio: .00006701807521016
11/01/19 2.14 2.19 209 Fair Value Factor: 1.001642817
11/02/19 2.14 2.19 209 Daily: 2.25%
11/03/19 2.14 2.19 209 Quarter to Date: 2.34%
11/04/19 2.14 2.18 208 Average Life: 185
11/05/19 2.14 2.18 208
11/06/19 2.14 2.18 208
11/07/19 2.12 2.18 213
11/08/19 2.12 2.18 214
11/09/19 2.12 2.18 214 PMIA Average Monthly
11/10/19 2.12 2.18 214 Effective Yields
11/11/19 2.12 2.18 214
11/12/19 2.12 2.17 212 Oct 2019 2.190
11/13/19 2.11 2.17 212 Sep 2019 2.280
11/14/19 2.10 2.17 213 Aug 2019 2.341
11/15/19 2.10 2.17 216
11/16/19 2.10 2.17 216
11/17/19 2.10 2.17 216
11/18/19 2.10 2.16 215
11/10/19 310 2.16 214 Pooled Money Investment Account
11/20/19 2.09 2.16 212 Portfolio Composition
11/21/19 2.08 2.16 213 10/31/19
11/22/19 2.08 2.16 212 =
11/23/19 2.08 2.16 212 $91.4 billion
11/24/19 2.08 2.16 212 Commercial
11/25/19 2.08 2.15 212 Paper  Loans

7.27% 0.86%
11/26/19 2.08 2.15 211 , )
11/27/19 2.07 2.15 220 T'mz 2‘;5;“'“
11/28/19 2.07 2.15 220 e
11/29/19 2.07 2.15 220
11/30/19 2.08 2.15 218

*Daily yield does not reflect capital gains or losses Certificates of
Deposit/Bank
View Prior Month Daily Rates 1N70;§§/ Treasuries
- 52.02%

Agencies
16.88%

Percentages may not total 100% due to rounding

Notes: The apportionment rate includes interest earned on the CalPERS Supplemental Pension Payment pursuant to
Government Code 20825 (c)(1) and interest earned on the Wildfire Fund loan pursuant to Public Utility Code 3288 (a).

Based on data available as of 11/27/2019



quifo rnia State Treasurer
Fiona Ma, cPA

November 21,

Local Agency Investment Fund 2019
P.O. Box 942809
Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 LAIF Home

PMIA Average
Monthly Yields

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

TREASURER
1205 EAST "F" STREET
OAKDALE, CA 95361

Tran Type
Definitions
Account Number:
October 2019 Statement
Effective Transaction Tran Confirm
Date Date  Type Number Authorized Caller Amount
10/15/2019 10/15/2019 QRD 1621130 SYSTEM 1,032.51
Account Summary
Total Deposit: 1,032.51 Beginning Balance: 167,624.00

Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 168,656.51



California State Treasurer
Fiona Ma, cPA

November 21,

Local Agency Investment Fund 2019

P.O. Box 942809

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 LAIF Home
PMIA Average
Monthly Yields

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT #22

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

1205 EAST I STREET

OAKDALE, CA 95361

Tran Type
Definitions
Account Number:
October 2019 Statement
Effective Transaction Tran Confirm
Date Date  Type Number Authorized Caller Amount
10/15/2019 10/15/2019 QRD 1619858 SYSTEM 251.29
Account Summary
Total Deposit: 251.29 Beginning Balance: 40,796.42

Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 41,047.71



Cq!ifomia State Treasurer
Fiona Ma, cPA

November 21,

Local Agency Investment Fund 2019
P.O. Box 942809
Sacramento. CA 94209-0001 LAIF Home

PMIA Average
Monthly Yields

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT #41

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

1205 EAST F STREET

OAKDALE, CA 95361

Tran Type
Definitions

Account Number:

October 2019 Statement

Effective Transaction Tran Confirm
Date Date Type Number Authorized Caller

10/15/2019 10/15/2019  QRD 1619859 SYSTEM

Account Summary

Total Deposit: 1,086.85 Beginning Balance:
Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance:

Amount
1,086.85

176,444.49
177,531.34



Cajifornia State Treasurer
Fiona Ma, cPA

o November 21,
Local Agency Investment Fund 2019
P.O. Box 942809
Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 LAIF Home
PMIA Average

Monthly Yields

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT #45

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

1205 EAST F STREET

OAKDALE, CA 95361

Tran Type
Definitions

Account Number:

October 2019 Statement

Effective Transaction Tran Confirm
Date Date Type Number Authorized Caller

10/15/2019 10/15/2019  QRD 1619860 SYSTEM

Account Summary

Total Deposit: 1,413.53  Beginning Balance:
Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance:

Amount
1,413.53

229,479.82
230,893.35



Ca}ifomia State Treasurer
Fiona Ma, cPA

Local Agency Investment Fund 2019
P.O. Box 942809
Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 LAIF Home

PMIA Average
Monthly Yields

November 21,

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT
DISTRCT #46

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

1205 EAST F STREET

OAKDALE, CA 95361

Tran Type
Definitions

Account Number:

October 2019 Statement

Effective Transaction Tran  Confirm
Date Date Type Number Authorized Caller

10/15/2019 10/15/2019  QRD 1619861 SYSTEM

Account Summary

Total Deposit: 2,085.74 Beginning Balance:
Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance:

Amount
2,085.74

338,610.23
340,695.97



California State Treasurer
Fiona Ma, cPA

November 21,

Local Agency Investment Fund 2019
P.O. Box 942809
Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 LAIF Home

PMIA Average
Monthly Yields

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT #51

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

1205 EAST F STREET

OAKDALE, CA 95361

Tran Type
Definitions

Account Number:

October 2019 Statement

Effective Transaction Tran Confirm
Date Date  Type Number Authorized Caller

10/15/2019 10/15/2019  QRD 1619862 SYSTEM

Account Summary

Total Deposit: 2,267.93 Beginning Balance:
Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance:

Amount
2,267.93

368,187.62
370,455.55



California State Treasurer
Fiona Ma, cPA

November 21,

Local Agency Investment Fund 2019
P.O. Box 942809
Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 LAIF Home

PMIA Average
Monthly Yields

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT

DISTRICT #52
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
1205 EAST F STREET
OAKDALE, CA 95361
Tran Type
Definitions
Account Number:
October 2019 Statement
Effective Transaction Tran Confirm
Date Date Type Number Authorized Caller Amount
10/15/2019 10/15/2019 QRD 1619863 SYSTEM 345.53
Account Summary
Total Deposit: 34553  Beginning Balance: 56,095.07

Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 56,440.60



gjo | abeyd

anjep Junoday €0l 8 L00'9Y'v9$ %00°001L
suonebigp aresodioy Gy L0V /L9l %95'SZ
suonefljqpluswularcy  SZHpE'3L'L %l Ll
siusjennb3 yseg g ysey  yL'Z9z’6L8°0Y %ZEE9
vondiisseq  anjep jeyiew wnoaay jejoy jo %,

L RILE T RUY

‘paziin 8q pjnoys saninaas Alinbj oy "weans

3Wooul 8)qe1s e apiaold 0] pazlln 8q UBJ SB1IINIBS BUWOIUI PaXI4
‘pale|al ysea aq |Im s1asse ay) jo uontod Jolew ay| ‘wial-Buo)

ay] 19A0 ys1118%iewW ou o 3l Buleaq weans awooul sjgepuadap
e ¥88s 01 s 8Anoa/qouawafieuey Aupinbiy aup o eob Alewnd ay)
XIfN] 01/0JLI0 JUB1INY INGA

8/1

IB13() UONJBSUEL]

Arewwng Aniepy pueg

[IeYa( 1assy

Alewwng suonJesuel| yse)
Alewwng ssoy/utey pazijeaiun)
Arewwng oijojiiod |ediaulsd
N|EA1UND20Y [EI0] 4O MBIAIBAQ .l_

Iabeuryy Jaunsaauj B

Sjuaju09)

Apoisnapuelsniy/uodyuequolun

ssaaay auljug i

Jsbeueyy diysuonefay ]
1JI41SIA NOILYDIHHI 3TVAAVO0

aweN wnoaay g

Jaquiny junoaoy I

6102 ‘1€ 18qolo0 Ybnoiyl 6102 ‘| 4890100
pousd juawalels -I_

juswalels UNoJIJY

Kiobaje) jusw)sanu| Aq JUNODIY JO MAIAIBAQ

86081218 pouiad 104 abueyy jaN
¥8°£00'587'79$ 610Z/1€/01 uo anjep Buisol)
8v'207' /€€ V9% 6102/10/01 U0 anjep Buuadg
75'181'609'79% 8L0Z/1€/Z1 uo anjep buisoly H_

anjeA uUNoYJY |elo} JO MIIAIBAQ

19€G66 VO “IVAIVO

13341s .4, 1Sv3 socl

MO0 AHLIWM

10THISIA NOILVDIYHI IVAMVO

#0L¥6 VD ‘ODSIONVHS4 NVS
200Z1-H ‘1334LS VINHO4ITVO 0GE
S3D0IAHIS AQOLSND TvE019D

4N



8/t

8jozabed

6102 ‘1€ J2qOI100 UBNOILL 6102 ‘1 180100
poLdd Juswajels -I_

JUSWale]IS JUN0JIdY

00'0$ suoloesuel] JapN [elol

(LL2SE'LEEDLS) sjuawasingsi( |10}
(L1°Z68'1EEPL) saseyaung

s)uawasIngsiq

LL'2S8 LEETLS sidiaoay |ejo]
19'928'629'8 suondwapay/saliniey
68'8Y0'255'S $8|eg
EEETY'BZL 1$8191U)
27€55C puapiaig

sydissay

yseg jediouny -I_

Arewwng suopoesuel] ysed

019120928 8 L00°59b'19$ bLL6L'00Z YIS sso/uteg |ejo)
Ov'L16'SYL Sy 10V LLY'IL G0Y8Y'LEEIL suonebijqQ s1esodso)
69'126'9L GZYrE'8IL’L 95Z2Zv'160’L suonefijqpuswuisaog
I0LLE LY ¥1297'618°0F £1'688'LLL'0V slajeanby yseg g ysey
ssay/uren anjep siseg vonduasaqg
JaNIE 109 .l_

Alewwing sso-/uiex) paziealun

%607  %0000L #8'L00°59b"y9$ oljojuod |ediound jeop
%85C  %95GC SY'LOY'LLY'9L suonebijgg syesodio)
%SET %ZL1L GZYyE'89L’'L suoneBygQ 1uswuiancy
%¥8L %CE€Y 7179261801 sius|eanby yse) g yse)
piaik  oNopiogjo  anfep uopdiiaseq
weauny abeeaiay jaNieyy -l_

Aewwing ojjojliod jedioulid

1S10 NOILYOIHYHI ITVONVO
awep wunovay

1squiny yunoasy g ou : Z @



8/¢

8jogabed

AR 4 a

ZEEL809

68'£96°01

00'5/8°€9

057651

60°€LGES

8514512y

awaauf jenuuy
pajeutisy

%80°¢C

%E0C

%EG

%ELT

%01'C

%90C

%001

PloIf
Walny

%L(BE

%9y

%880

%S9

%€60

%E0Y

%Sy 8E

ofjojpiod jo
abeaalad

6102/1€/01
099/°66

610Z/1€/01
099/'66

6107/ 1E/0L
0€08'66

610Z/1E/01
0C1666

610Z/18/01
082666

BLOZ/LE/OL
06/6'66

610Z/18/0L
0000t

paaud aeq
/93ld

IR TIN ]

00051 '¥6v'2

00°086°C66'C

01'2£8'895

00°09€'L66'C

00895665

00756652

YO'LYL'Y8L YT

anfep jayIep

6102 ‘L€ 42q0190 YBnoay) 6102 ‘| J9G0100
poLay Juswalels .I_

G£'890°88Y'C

19'991'986'C

90'/61'895

00058'286'C

00%96'965

£8'191'565'C

YO'LYLYBL YT

siseg 1503

0000000°005C

0000000000

0000°000'0LS

0000°000°000°€

0000°000°003

0000000009

00v0' LY\ Y8LYC

PiH suup
/saieys

61/91/21 61/€7/6 010
H3dvd TN0J 3SIa
¥97398308 dH0J SINFNISIANI HIDHIGWNTHIS

61/91/Z1 61/91/6 0LQ
H3dvd TW02 3SId
697£38310 dH0J JINVNIS ZNVITY

61/6/21 61/9¢/6 010
43dvd TW02 3SId
£6706E9¢EL 1IvH TYNOILYN NVIQVNYI

610Z/81/11 6L0Z/81/€ QL0
43dvd 10D 3SId
6rAg6L168 JINVE NOININOQ-0LNOHOL

61/G1/L161/61/801C
43dvd N0 3SId
84AX958GY H3X3 TYLNINIINOOHILNI

6102/50/11 610Z/€0/01 010
43dvd 1IN0 3S1d
0SAIVBEEL 4IWV N JONVNI4 H3TNIVA

1doay 1axqug/iadey |,wme) asig

801SL191E
*#+dIIMS ININIOYNVIN HSV Diesx
{G# 112 011041404 LADB SN

SOLSL191E S011041H40d HSYJ 1LSNIALIT3AI4
spuny jexiely Asuopy
Jsynuspf awep 1assy
jassy

sjuajeainby yse) » yses .I_

JUSW9Ie)S JUN0JJY

oljojuiod [edioulid - ie1aQ 19SSY

1S10 NOILVIIHEI 3TVONVO
awey wnozay g

saquiny punosay wu D z @



8/v

gjopabeq

v6'289'891$ %SE'T %Tl'LL SZHbE'soL'[S 95ZZh'160°LS suopebi|qQ Juswuiancg jejol
6107/1€/01 610/21L
EEBLY'LL %8EC %S9y 020666 00°090'L66'C [9'88E'796'Z 0000°000°000°E 8ddV8EELE %0000°0 3S10 SNOJ X9 NVOT3INOH 1034
6107/Le/0L 6102/07/LL
1943Z'(6 %EET %LV9 011666 YA TAVAN B8EEDLZLY 0000°000°GLL'Y SNdVBEELE %0000°0 S0 SNOJ %8 NV013WO0H 1034
Junoasiq - Aauaby yrog gn
awoauf jenuuy PI9IA oijojiod jo  paaild ayeq anfe) JayieW siseg 1569 PI3H suupn ynusp| awey jassy
pajewnsy walny afeusoisy  fo3ild /salels Jassy
suonebigp juawuiancy .I_
96'611'26L$ %8l %2EEY v1'z9z'618'0kS EL'S8SLLLOVS sjusjeanby yseg = yseg |ejoL
0202/S%/2 6107/92/6 QLG
610Z/1E/01 43dvd W0J 3SId
By ZLY'6Z %Zl'T %9L'C 0¥6€'66 00'91G°16E"L 8/5v9'L8E'L 0000°000°00%'L 94912€268 WIN0J SIIHLSNANI VLO0ACL
0z/01/161/01/0L 410
610Z/1¢/0L 43dvd 1IN0 3SId
00°05Y Ly %86°L %lLE 0vE9'66 009171682 00'069'88£'2 0000°000°00%°2 6YV1L0€€9 VAVYNVYJ 40 INVE TYNOILVN
1daay 1ajug/iaded | wwo) asig
awoeauy [eauuly ploiA oljojuod jo  paalid ayeg anjep yiey siseg 1509 PIaH suupn Jaynuap| awep jassy
pajeunysy wainy abeaaiay  faalig /saieys Jassy

6102 ‘L€ J8qo1o0 yBnoiu 610z ‘I 1890100
poLad juswiajels -“_

sajeainby yse) » yse) -l_

juswalels UNOIY

(panunos) 0Jj0J1I0d [edIouULd - [IBlo( 19SSy

1S1Q NOILYDIHYHI 3TVANV0
aurey junoaay i

1aquiny unoaay i ou D Z @



8/§

840 g abeg

$8'890'0bE°LS %60°Z %00°00L 78 L00°GO'P9S bL161'00273% SaM[eA JUnoddy |ejo]
$8°890°9bE1$ %60°Z %00°00L 9 L00'SOY'98 bLI6L00Z' 198 oljojuod jediound [ejo]
$6'69Z'52h$ %852 %9652 St L0 LLY'9LS SOT8Y1EE91$ suonebiqp ajelodiog fejoy
6107/1LE/0L 020Z/60/11
560105 %517 %YIe 01007001 SYEZ0'SYET 56'G50'8LE'T 0000°000'5V€Z 689915090 %151'Z 440D VIIHIWY 40 INVE
610Z/LE/01 0Z07/51/01 %0SZ ¥
0000S0LL %91 %L 0eLLZ0L 00'867'959'Z 001ZE'1597 0000'000°009'Z LNHHSZ98Y 310N 098 ISVYHI NVOHOW dr
61L0Z/18/0L 020Z/L1/8
00°000'S9 %657 %06°C 06¥5°00! 00'SZLE1ST 00°5Z6'861'C 0000°000'005'Z 800HI0790 %0009°Z LNI Y8 NLA YHOA MIN INVE
610Z/1€/01 020Z/51/90 %S'Z §10Z/£1/90 10
00'SZE'SY %z %887 078004 00°£90°/58'L 0LZES LY8'L 0000'000'058') OXVHGLZLL SILON HS NI SAS 02819
610Z/18/01 0202/21/90 %001 Z
00°000'Z¥ %01z %LLE 0851001 00'09£°700°2 00°0V9'E96' L 0000°000'000'Z 83V4528/1 YN INVEILID
610Z/1/0L 0207/S1/10
0000009 %0Y'Z %8B8¢ 0060001 000522052 00'SLY'8LY'T 0000°000°005'Z 1588516 %0072 LN YNV 09HY4 S173M
6107/1€/01 6102/67/11 %007 LL0Z/6Z/L1 010
00°000'ZS %007 %ECY 0£00°001 00'8£0°009'Z 00265657 0000'000'009' G4Z0EL6YL 30IABIS IVIINYNIH 8Y111dYILYD
spuog ajerodio)
awoaujf [enuuy PI3IA oijojuod jo  paaiid oreq anfep 1ayieyy siseq js0) PIaH suun Isynuapy awep jessy
pajewisy Jualing abeaaiag  faalid /[saieys j3ssy
suonebijqg ayeiodio) -I_
(ponunuod) Ojj0JHOd |edidulid - [1elaq 19ssy
6102 ‘L€ 1890100 Ybnoil 6102 4 1990190 1510 NOILY9I4Y! 3TVANVO0
polLisd jusuwajels -|_ awep junoday .

JUBW3le1S JUNoddy

1aquny wnoasy I ou D z @



8/9

8jogabeq

(€8'191'665°7)

A1) 74
6L'GL8'9h09S

siseg 1seg

%0000L

%lS ¥y
%6Y'SS

£8'191'G65Z

TTESSWe

{czesstz)

0008
yseg jedidutid

SOLSZISLE

SOLSZL9LE

SOLSLI9LE

1aynuap|
jassy

08'998'089'6€$

Gy'G50'099°LL
GE'118'020°2C

anje) jeyieyy puog jo sbrusaiad anjep Jsyiey

0L'0S9'9LY'6ES

€8'/8CYES LL
[BZ9E'T88'LT

siseg 1503

6102 ‘L€ 4290100 UBNOIY 6102 ‘} 189010
pousd juswaiels .I_

jusawajels UNoJIyY

61/€0/01 31vQ 3AVHL
£G#1-13 LSNI AN LA0S ALIM3d14
10 SLINN€8'191'569°2 010S  S8IeS

61/0&/6 0L 61/1/6 044 ONICIAID
LG#1-10 LSNI IXNIN 1A0D ALIN3AI4
NQO QINHY3I ONIQIAIC 40 1d13IFH HSYD  Puspiaig

61/10/01 31vQ 3avHL
£G# 1719 LSNI LYAIN LAQ9 ALN3ald
40 SLINNZZ°€55'7Z 0ISYHIENd  s8seyaing

wonduasag  Auaay

61/€0/0L

61/10/01

61/10/01
aouejeg buiwuibag

ajeg

000'000°0¥9'6E 000%
000°000°S65'2 L

000'000°510°2Z

anfep ied anjep aseq

jlelo@ uonoesuel |

lesop

18A(Q pue sieap Alusm
SI1BBA UaalauIN-0}-uaally
SIE3) U3ILIN04-0)-Ud ]|
8202

£20z

920z

520¢

¥202

€20

AV

1202

020¢

610

1SI0 NOILYOIgH! 31VAAV0
awey unovsy Il

1equiny yunossy

Arewwng Ajunlep puog

94N ()



8/L

840 [ abieq

00052'357'C

(£9'921'56€')

(00069'88€°7)

(90'/61'895)

90°'/61'895

£8'191'665°C

siseg js09

(00052'S5v°2)

00°052'SG

EEEL8Y

(99Z1'56EC

00°069'88€'C

90'/61'895

(90°£61'895)

(€8191'565°7)

yseg jedroud

SOLSLISLE

61/G1/01 31vQ 30vHL
LG#1-19 LSNFIXWIN LAOS ALN3AN
40 S1INN 0SZ'SSY'Z 0ISYHIUNd  seseyaind 61/51/01

10Z/61/01 3INA INTVA 4V d 000°009'Z NO Ad 1$/521200

LNHHSC99Y

0Z/51/01 %0527 LN ISVHI NVIHON df
NO 03NV L1SIHILINI 40 LdI3DTH HSVD 1saiaiy) B1/5L/01

% 001 1v INTVA Hvd 000°007'Z

6L0Z/S1/01 3NA INTVA HYd 000'00%'Z NO Ad L$/0

LAXINLOEE

LIXINLOEES

SOLSZI8LE

SOLSZLSLE

61/G1/0L /20 VAVYNVI 40 N8 TLYN
NO QINHVI LSIHILNI 40 LdIFDIE HSVD 1saliaiy) 6l/51/0L

% 001 1V INTVA HYd 000°00%'Z

61/51/01 31v0 30VHL

61/SL/0L  d/00 VOYNYDI 40 X9 1LYN
40 INTYA HYd 000°00%'Z QIENLYIN - suondwapay/saninep 61/51/01

61/51/01 31v0 30vHL
LG#1-10 LSNI AN LA09 ALIN3ai
40 SLINN069'88E'Z 010S  s®les 61/51/01

61/11/01 3Lva30av4L
L5#1-19 LSNI LXNIN LADS ALN3aN
40 S1INN90'£61'895 010S  s8BS B6L/11/01

% 7/y69£89'66 LV INTVA HYd 000'0£S

JNOINI GIXI3 HINAT 11443N HINOYHL 03SYHIHNd

[6706€E9¢EL

61/01/01 31v(Q 30VHL
B61/60/Z1  d/0Q11VH 1LYN NYIOVNYD
30 INTYA HVd 000'0£5 0ISYHIUNA  seseyaind B6l/11/01

% ¥S916€18'66 LY INTVA HYd 000'003'Z

“INI'VSN S3I1LIHNIIS OHNZIW HINOYHL 03SYHIENd

0SA3IV8EEL

Jatjap|
1ossy

6102 ‘L€ 4890100 Ubnoiuyl 6102 ‘| 4890100

PpOLIdd JuaLIdIels -I_

juswajels UNOJAJY

61/€0/0L 3LVQ 30VHL
61/G0/LL /30 HIWV N NIJ 43TNIVA
40 INTYA 4V 000009'Z 0ISYHIHNG saseyaind 61/€0/01

uopduasag Ayanay sieq

(penunuod) j1B}8Q UOI}ORSURI ]

1S1Q NOILY9IdHI 3TVANV0
awep yunoady i

Joquiny wunodoy g wu D z @



8/8

8jogebed

— S{3SUL OU —

vL'16L°00C'Y98

aouejeg buipuz

SG9L6'EGLS

00°00G'00E9

(00°002°0Z'9}

00'069'88€'C

siseg 103

(00°000°00€'9)

00°00€'69

00'00£'0£2'9

{00'069'88€'Z)

yseg jediaund

6102 ‘L€ 18q0loQ ybnoiy 610¢ ‘I 42q0I°0

SOLSLI9LE

BINYBEELE

BINYBEELE

6YV1/0€EE9

Ioynuapy
Jassy

61/81/01 31vQ 3avHL
£G# -1 LISNI LYWIN LAQ9 ALN3AH
40 SLINN 000°00€'3 03SVHIUNd

% 001 LV INTVA 4V d 000'00€'9

610Z/81/01 INA INTVYA HYd 000°00€'9 NO Ad 1$/0
61/81/01 3SI0 SNOJI NG NVOT3IWOH 1034

NO QINHYI 1S3HILINI 40 LdIFIFH HSVI

% 001 1V INTVA 4V d 000'00€'S

61/81/01 31VQ 30v4L

61/81/01 3510 SNOJ X8 NYOT3INOH 103
40 INTVA Hvd 000°00€'3 0FHNLYIN

% G/825'66 LV INTVA HVd 000°00¢'C

SIIIHYIN TVL1IdVI 284 HONOYHL GISVHIENd
61/G1/01 31vQ 30VHL

0Z/01/1  &/2QVOYNVI 40 X8 1LVYN

40 3NTVA 4y d 000°00¢'Z 0ISVYHI4YN

uanduasaqg

$asBYIINg

1sala|

Mianay 1oN

61/81/01

61/81/0L

suondwapayy/sayinep 61/81/01

saseyaing

Aoy

B1/51/0L

ajeg

1510 NOILYD1HHI 3TVAAV0

POl Juawale}s .l_

jusuwajels JunoJdy

(penunuoo) |1R}8Q UOHdBSURL]

awey wnoaay Il

soquiny juno2y wu D z ﬁ.u






OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

QAXDALE IRAIGATICN DETRCT

AR o

g AN

MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
October 31, 2019

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
October 31, 2019

TABLE OF CONTENTS

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
REVENUE DETAIL
OPERATING EXPENSES SUMMARY

CAPITAL AND DEBT EXPENDITURES

g
i

it

PAGE NO.




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Receivables
Accrued Interest
Annexation fees
Agricultural water fees
Property Taxes Receivable

Due from other governmental agencies

Miscellaneous
Domestic water fees
Inventory of materials and supplies
Prepaid expenses
Due from Improvement Districts
Total current assets
Noncurrent assets:
Accounts receivable - delinquencies

Due from other governmental agencies

Annexation fees receivable
Investments in Tri-Dam Project
Capital assets:

Not being depreciated

Being depreciated, net

Total noncurrent assets
Total assets
Deferred outflows of resources

Pensions
Bonds
Total deferred outflows of resources

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Payable from nonrestricted assets
Accounts payable

Due to other governmental agencies
Accrued salaries, wages and related benefits

Unearned revenue

Deposits payable

Due to Improvement Districts
Claims payable

Interest expense payable

Long-term liabilities, due within one-year

Total current liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities:

Long-term liabilities, due in more than one-year, net

Pensions
Total noncurrent liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pensions

Total deferred inflows of resources

Net Position
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted

Unrestricted
TOTAL NET POSITION

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY

For the month ending October 31, 2019

2019 2018 Change
$ 1,887,346 $ 3068240 $ (1,180,894)
1,557,633 1,490,554 67,079
64,200,792 64,772,459 (571,668)
. 200 (200)

178,200 (106,886) 285,087
289,387 4,727 284,660
2,260 11,385 (9,126)
10,863 13,282 (2,419)
699,951 766,735 (66,784)
500,219 492,583 7,637
11,760 36,501 (24,741)
69,338,411 70,549,780 (1,211,368)
19,809 4,325 15,483

- 101,475 (101,475)

14,107,249 14,967,156 (859,906)
40,167,235 44,976,430 (4,809,195)
27,859,266 23,635,431 4,223,835
78,936,264 74,603,221 4,333,044
161,089,823 158,288,039 2,801,785
230,428,234 228,837,818 1,590,417
667,856 1,251,260 (583,404)
3,275,706 3,439,491 (163,785)
3,943,562 4,690,751 (747,189)
234,371,796 233,528,569 843,228
645,027 2,105,571 (1,460,544)
1,015,673 1,011,455 4217
344 73 271
161,292 182,393 (21,100)
17,285 7,557 9,729
4,800 2,800 2,000
423,847 - 423,847
830,000 - 830,000
3,098,268 3,309,847 (211,579)
26,157,444 27,945,817 (1,788,372)
3,986,214 4,092,625 (106,411)
30,143,658 32,038,442 (1,894,783)
33,041,926 35,348,290 (2,106,363)
33,849 460,188 (426,339)
33,849 460,188 (426,339)
78,056,889 61,645,616 16,411,273
1,540,348 1,490,554 49,794
121,498,784 134,583,921 (13,085,137)
$ 201,006,021 $ 197,720,001 $ 3,375,930

Page 1



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT S B B
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
For the Month Ended October 31, 2019 Et\".{'&

% of 2019
Budget
Current Month YTD Actual 2019 Budget Budget Remaining  Remaining
Operating revenues:
Agricultural water deliver charges (base rate) $ B $ 1,995,986 $ 1,992,000 $ (3,986) 0%
Water sales 3,772 1,046,329 6,726,400 5,680,071 84%
Domestic water delivery fee 20,315 188,271 248,000 59,729 24%
Improvement District Fees 1,643 22,524 60,500 37,976 63%
Other water related revenues 3,944 105,437 43,300 (62,137) 0%
Total operating revenues 29,674 3,358,547 9,070,200 5,711,653 63%
Operating expenses:
Operation and maintenance 463,685 3,878,947 6,030,400 2,151,453 36%
Water operations 359,934 2,797,813 2,863,600 65,787 2%
General and administrative 89,073 2,279,062 4,775,300 2,496,238 52%
Depreciation / amortization 266,255 2,285,332 2,600,000 314,668 12%
Total operating expenses 1,178,947 11,241,154 16,269,300 5,028,147 31%
Operating Income (loss) (1,149,273) (7,882,607) (7,199,100) 683,506 -9%
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
County property tax appropriations 0 1,945,989 2,550,000 604,011 24%
Net Investment income 158,832 1,164,622 1,480,000 315,378 21%
Gain (loss) sale of assets - - - - 0%
Debt service interest - (1,038,029) (1,055,500) (17,471) 2%
Tri-Dam Project distributions - 9,126,000 11,600,000 2,374,000 21%
Tri-Dam Power Authority distributions - 2,434,000 2,000,000 (434,000) -22%
Other non-operating revenue 500 5,000 15,600 10,600 68%
Total non-operating rev. (exp.) 159,332 13,637,582 16,490,100 2,841,918 17%
(989,941) 5,754,975 9,291,000 3,525,423 38%
Capital contributions - 1,462,378 1,472,800 10,422 0%
Change in net position $ (989,941) $ 7,217,353 $ 10,763,800 $ 3,535,846 33%
Capital expenditures & debt obligations $ 431,437 $ 6,477,903 $ 12,189,700 § 5,711,797 47%

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 2



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

REVENUES - DETAIL

For the Month Ended October 31, 2019

OPERATING REVENUES
Agricultural water service fees
Tier 1
Tier 2
Water sales
Tier 1
Tier 2
Local out-of-district
Out-of-district
Domestic water sales
Improvement District fees
Miscellaneous revenues
Service Charges & Penalties
Total Operating Revenue

NONOPERATING REVENUES
County property tax appropriations
Investment earnings
Investment earnings
Other Interest income
Gain (loss) sale of assets
Tri-Dam Project distributions
Tri-Dam Power Authority distributions
District rental properties
Total Nonoperating Revenues

Capital Contrilbutions
TOTAL REVENUES

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY

g
£
3
H
2
]
E

ofha,
NS
% of 2019
Budget Budget
Current Month YTD Actual 2019 Budget Remaining Remaining

$ 1,766,415 $ 1760,000 $ (6,415) 0%

- 229,571 232,000 2,429 1%

172 274,115 566,800 292,685 52%

- 402,281 759,600 357,319 47%
3,600 307,433 400,000 92,568 0%

- 62,500 5,000,000 4,937,500 0%
20,315 188,271 248,000 59,729 24%
1,643 22,524 60,500 37,976 63%
3,944 105,437 43,300 (62,137) 0%
29,674 3,358,547 9,070,200 5,711,653 63%
- 1,945,989 2,550,000 604,011 24%
158,825 891,682 1,095,000 203,318 19%
7 302,799 445,000 142,201 32%

- . - 0%

- 9,126,000 11,500,000 2,374,000 21%
- 2,434,000 2,000,000 (434,000) -22%

500 5,000 15,600 10,600 68%
159,332 14,705,470 17,605,600 2,900,130 16%
= 1,462,378 - (1,462,378) 0%

$ 189,006 $ 19,526,395 § 26,675800 $ 7,149,405 27%

Page 3



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
OPERATING EXPENSES SUMMARY
For the Month Ended October 31, 2019

OPERATING EXPENSES

MAINTENANCE
SSJID Main Supply Diversion Works
North Main Canal Maintenance
South Main Canal Maintenance
Irrigation Water Lateral Maint-North Side
Irrigation Water Lateral Maint - South Side
Pumping Plant Operations and Maintenance
Drainage System Maintenance
Building and Grounds Maintenance
Vehicle and Equipment Maintenance

TOTAL MAINTENANCE

WATER OPERATIONS
Domestic Water System Maintenance
Irrigation Water Operations - North Division
Irrigation Water Operations - South Division
Drainage Water Operations
Water Measurement Management
TOTAL WATER OPERATIONS

GENERAL, ADMINISTRATION, AND DEPRECIATION
General and Administration
Depreciation and Amottization

TOTAL GENERAL, ADMINISTRATION,
AND DEPR.

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

NONOPERATING EXPENSES
Interest expense
Investment expenses

TOTAL NONOPERATING EXPENSES

TOTAL OPERATING AND NONOPERATING
EXPENSES

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY

g =

S

% of 2019

Budget Budget

Current Month YTD Actual 2019 Budget Remaining Remaining
$ - $ 43,783 % 40,000 $ (3,783) -9%
14,778 123,660 489,700 366,040 75%
6,249 129,287 389,400 260,113 67%
234,041 1,231,433 1,951,900 720,467 37%
101,823 1,112,920 1,580,800 467,880 30%
13,183 326,734 426,900 100,166 23%
18,133 192,748 317,900 125,152 39%
21,303 256,608 270,500 13,892 5%
54,178 461,774 563,300 101,526 18%
463,685 3,878,947 6,030,400 2,151,453 36%
16,970 214,693 290,900 76,207 26%
171,587 1,299,888 1,248,200 (51,688) -4%
170,328 1,237,316 1,248,100 10,784 1%
- 11,100 18,600 7,500 40%
1,048 34,816 57,800 22,984 40%
359,934 2,797,813 2,863,600 65,787 2%
89,073 2,279,062 4,775,300 2,496,238 52%
266,255 2,285,332 2,600,000 314,668 12%
355,328 4,564,394 7,375,300 2,810,906 38%
1,178,947 11,241,154 16,269,300 5,028,147 31%
- 1,038,029 1,055,500 17,471 2%
- 29,858 60,000 30,142 50%
- 1,067,887 1,115,500 47,613 4%
$ 1,178947 $ 12,309,041 $ 17,384,800 $ 5,075,760 29%

Page 4



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
CAPITAL AND DEBT EXPENDITURES

sl T

For the Month Ended October 31, 2019 \ S
GL ACCOUNT 2019 YTD
NO. GL DESCRIPTION PROJECT DESCRIPTION ACTUAL 2019 BUDGET
00-000-15200-00 Capital Work Capital construction projects as per WRP (baseline CIP) 1,302,395 $ 2,100,000
Capital construction projects as per WRP (modernization) 3,027,684 3,000,000
Two-Mile Bar Tunnel 701,217 1,500,000
South Main Canal - Segment Four 84,001 3,000,000
00-000-15150-00 Ag Pumping Plants Major repairs - 50,000
00-000-15174-00 Joint Main Canal Stabilization project (OID 28%) - 168,000
00-000-15181-00 Heavy Equipment. Kobelco SK210 54" cleaning bucket - 5,500
Demolition hammer excavator attachment - 54,500
Pump, portable 6" (Approved in 2018 Budget Adopted 12/5/17) 68,655 -
Compact Excavator 73,850 81,500
Dozer 136,025 175,000
Kobeico SK140 Excavator w/attachments 194,121 206,000
Knuckle Boom Truck - 250,000
Motor Grader (Approved in 2018 Budget Adopted 12/5/17) 330,696 -
00-000-15183-00 Miscellaneous Trash pump, 2" 1,122 1,700
Construction Trash pump, 3" 1,371 2,000
Cut-off saw (2) - 2,200
Welder/generator, gas 5,825 6,400
Pressure washer, electric 2,899 6,500
Flammable storage cabinets (7) 6,365 7,900
Generator, 5.6 KW with electric start (3) 6,933 8,100
Air compressor, 175 PSI with electric start (3) 5,576 9,000
Walk-behind heavy duty trencher witrailer 18,147 21,800
Skidsteer post driver 8,868 8,000
Skidsteer auger drive unit 4,064 6,500
00-000-15184-00 Autos/Pickups/Trucks/ Electric/hydraulic truck mounted crane - 16,000
Trailers Tilt-bed trailer 14,995 17,000
Auxiliary diesel powered engine assembly (truck #26) - 17,500
1/2-ton pickup for DSOs 26,070 28,500
1/2-ton 4 wheel drive pickup for DSOs 29,598 32,000
1-ton utility service truck 42,323 45,500
1-ton utility service truck 42,323 -
3/4-ton 4 wheel drive pickup (2) 32,314 81,000
2-ton service truck for auto/welding shop (diesel) 53,898 130,000
Dump truck, 3-axle (diesel) (Apprvd in 2018 Budget Adptd 12/5/17) 178,500 -
00-000-15185-00 Shop/Warehouse/ HVAC Replacement DSO Office 16,155 -
Yard Buildings
00-000-15186-00 Shop/Warehouse/ Diagnostic scanner for class 1-5 vehicles 2,154 3,800
Yard Equipment Diagnostic scanner for class 6-8 vehicles 4,301 4,300
00-000-15187-00 Office and Engineering Ergonomic Workstation Furniture CFO 6,416 6,500
Equipment Firewall network security device - 8,000
Computer workstations 10,814 14,000
Finance software upgrade 10,574 30,000
00-000-15188-00 Office Building/Yard Backup power generator for network servers - 35,000
Boardroom audio/visual system - 55,000
Server Room AC- emergency replacement 8,830 -
00-000-15189-00 Office and Yard -Prop. Headquarter project design 18,825 200,000
TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS AND PURCHASES EXPENDITURES 6,477,903 11,394,700
00-000-22320-00 Current - COP Debt Principal payment of Series 2016 COP - 795,000
TOTAL CAPITAL AND DEBT EXPENDITURES 6,477,903 $ 12,189,700

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY

Page 5



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: December 10, 2019
item Number: 8
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE ASSIGNMENT OF CAPITAL WORK ORDER NUMBERS

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the Assignment of Capital Work Order Numbers and
Acknowledge Assignment for Historical Record

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

The Oakdale Irrigation District Fixed Asset Capitalization and Depreciation Policy was adopted at the
Board meeting of December 21, 2010. Within the policy, the Work Order Approval Form process is
described.

Annually the Board of Directors considers capital asset acquisitions as part of the budget process. In
the Board’s desire to implement the Capital Projects budget “in the most efficient and effective manner,
the Policy delegates authority to the General Manager to “execute and expend funds for Capital
Projects as defined in the Annual Budget.”

The policy also states that “following General Manager approval, the Work Order is submitted to the
Board for approval of the assigned work order number and as a mechanism of providing historical
record.”

The attached listing of Work Orders are submitted for approval.

FISCAL IMPACT: $815,650

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




Oakdale Irrigation District
Assigned Workorder Numbers
December 10, 2019

Work Order No.

Facility

2019-010

2019-029

2019-030

2019-031

2019-032

2019-033

2019-034

2019-035

Sweet Lateral

Mootz Lateral

Mootz Lateral

Mootz Lateral

Town Main Pipeline

Cree Pipeline

Campbell Pipeline

Heggie Pipeline

Project Description

Install 612 ft. of 48" CL-A25 RGRCP
pipeline, 1-Rubicon FlumeGate, and
misc. appurtenances.

(APNs: 229-060-05/19/20)

Remove and replace exisitng slide gate
with 1-21" Fresno 20-10C slide gate.
(APN: 063-029-055)

Remove and replace exisitng slide gate
with 1-30" Fresno 20-10C slide gate.
(APN: 063-029-055)

Remove and replace drop structure with
1-standard 'H' structure, 1-12" Fresno
101C slide gate, 1-5'x6' precast MBI
structure, 1-21" starter coupler, 22 ft of
21" 100 PSI PIP PVC, and 1-Rubicon
FlumeMeter.

(APNs: 063-029-035/055/061/072)

Remove float system and replace with a
ToughSonic 14 ultrasonic level sensor
and a GE MDS Orbit ECR radio with a
900mhz antenna and integrated into
ClearSCADA.

(APN: 064-070-040)

Install 1-16" Krohne Enviromag 200
Flow Meter and 15" 100 PSI PIP PVC.

(APN: 010-048-047)

Install 1-12" turnout equipped with 1-12"
Krohne Enviromag 2000 Flow Meter, 12"
100 PSI PIP PVC pipeline, 1-12" line
gate and 1-8" air vent.

(APN: 229-012-028)

Installation of 1-12" Krohne Enviromag
2000 Flow Meter, 12" 100 PSI PIP PVC,
and 1-open air vent.

(APN: 010-040-009)

Estimated Cost

$ 269,700

4,000

6,000

08,400

6,150

32,700

35,400

31,200



Oakdale Irrigation District
Assigned Workorder Numbers
December 10, 2019

Work Order No. Facility

2019-036 Keeley Pipeline
2019-037 North Main
2019-038 Moulton Pipeline
2019-039 Crane Pipeline
2019-040 Riverbank Pipeline
2019-041 Cambell Lateral
2019-042 Dillman Lateral

Project Description Estimated Cost

Install 1-30" Krohne Enviromag 2000 130,200
Flow Meter, 1-30" Rubicon SlipGate,

and 30" 100 PSI PIP PVC.

(APNs: 063-029-010/052)

Removal of the existing slide gate and 28,300
installation of 1-Rubicon FlumeMeter

integrated into OID's ClearSCADA

System. (APN: 002-065-002)

Installation of 5-Rubicon SlipGates, and 155,400
2-Senix Toughsonic Remote 14 level

sensors integrated into OID's

ClearSCADA System.

(APNs: 006-004-008/046/072/0786,

006-006-050)

Replace existing meter with 2-Senix 7,100
ToughSonic 14 ultrasonic level sensors
and integrated into ClearSCADA.

(APN: 062-019-002)

Installation of 1-Senix Toughsonic 5,400
Remote 14 level sensor integrated into
OID's ClearSCADA System.

Remove and replace exisitng slide gate 2,600
with 1-18"x7' Fresno 101C slide gate.

(APN: 002-013-011)

Remove and replace exisitng slide gate 3,100
with 1-24"x5' Fresno 101C slide gate.

(APN: 015-001-007)

$ 815,650




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: December 10, 2019
item Number: 9
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT’S
2020 INVESTMENT POLICY

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Resolution Adopting the Oakdale Irrigation District’s 2020
Investment Policy

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

It is the policy of the District to invest public funds in a manner which will provide the maximum security
with the highest return and to conform to all state and local statues governing the investment of public
funds.

California Government Code Section 53646 (a)(2) states that for any local agency other than a county
government “the Treasurer or Chief Financial Officer of the local agency may annually render to the
legislative body of that local agency and any oversight committee of that local agency a statement of
investment policy, which the legislative body of the local agency shall consider at a public meeting.
Any change in the policy shall also be considered by the legislative body of the local agency at a public
meeting.”

It has been policy of OID to present an annual Investment Policy for approval. Included in the policy is
the delegation of full authority to invest and reinvest OID funds to the Treasurer under supervision of
the Finance Committee. The Finance Committee has directed the Treasurer in prior years to invest
District funds in investments other than the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF). Staff recommends
that the Board continue these practices consistent with prior year actions.

No changes were made to the 2020 Investment Policy from the 2019 Investment Policy adopted
January 15, 2019.

FISCAL IMPACT: None

ATTACHMENTS:
> OID Investment Policy for 2020
> Resolution 2019-NIL

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

MANUAL OF OPERATIONS
Subject: Investment Policy
Policy and Procedure No.:
Responsible Department: Finance

PURPOSE

This policy sets forth Oakdale Irrigation District’s (“District”) objectives, risk preferences,
authorized instruments, and other requirements for the investment of funds. This
investment policy is intended to promote a disciplined approach to investing, to provide
accountability for District management, and to promote public trust in the District's
investing practices. It also provides guidelines to the Board of Directors (“Board”), Finance
Committee (“Committee”), General Manager and Treasurer for investment of public funds
and compliance with all state and local statues.

SCOPE

This policy and procedure applies to the Board, the Committee, General Manager and
Treasurer.

POLICY AND PROCEDURE

A. Policy

It is the policy of the District to invest public funds in a manner which will provide
the highest investment return with the maximum security while meeting the daily
cash flow demands of the District and conforming to all state and local statutes
governing the investment of public funds as stated in the California Government

Code(“CGC").

B. Scope
This policy applies to the investment of funds that are directly managed by the
District.

C. General Objectives

1. The primary objectives of investment activities, in order of priority are as follows;
safety, liquidity, and yield.

2. Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the investment program.
Investments shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure the
preservation of capital in the overall portfolio. The objective will be to mitigate
credit risk and interest rate risk.



Liquidity

a. Credit Risk

The District will minimize credit risk, the risk of loss due to the failure
of security issuer or backer, by:

Limiting investments to the CGC section 53601 authorized
investments ,

Pre-qualifying the financial institutions, broker, dealers,
intermediaries, and advisers who will participate in the
District’s investing, and

Diversifying the investment portfolio so the impact of losses
from any single type of security or any one issuer is
minimized.

b. Interest Rate Risk

The District will minimize the risk that the market value of securities
in the portfolio will fall due to changes in market rates of interest by:

Structuring the investment portfolio so that securities mature
to meet cash requirements for ongoing operations, thereby
avoiding the need to sell securities on the open market prior
to maturity.

Investing operating funds primarily in shorter-term
securities, money market mutual funds, the Local Agency
Investment Fund, or similar investment pools.

The investment portfolio shall remain sufficiently liquid to meet all cash
requirements of the District that may be reasonably anticipated. This is
accomplished by structuring the portfolio so that securities mature
concurrent with cash needs to meet anticipated demands.

Yield

The investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of attaining a
market rate of return throughout budgetary and economic cycles, taking
into account the investment risk constraints and liquidity needs. Return on
investment is of secondary importance compared to the safety and liquidity
objectives described above.

Standards of Care

1. Prudence

The “prudent person” standard as stated in CGC 53600.3 is the standard
of care to be used in managing the overall portfolio.



Investments shall be made with care, skill, prudence, and diligence under
the circumstances then prevailing, including, but not limited to, the general
economic conditions and the anticipated needs of the District, that a
prudent person acting in a like capacity and familiarity with those matters
would use in the conduct of funds of a like character and with like aims, to
safeguard the principal and maintain the liquidity needs of the agency.

Delegation of Authority

The Board, as the legislative body, delegates full authority to invest and
reinvest District funds, pursuant to CGC 53607, to the Treasurer, under the
supervision of the Committee. This delegation of authority is a one-year
period, pursuant to CGC 53607.

This responsibility includes authority to select brokers, establish
safekeeping accounts, enter into wire transfer agreements, banking service
contracts, and collateral/depository agreements. No person may engage in
an investment transaction except as provided under the terms of this policy
and the procedures established by the Treasurer. The Treasurer shall be
responsible for all transactions undertaken and shall establish a system of
controls to regulate the activities of subordinate officials until the delegation
of authority is revoked or expires and shall make a monthly report of those
transactions to the Board.

Ethics and Conflicts of Interest

Officers and employees involved in the investment process shall refrain
from personal business activity that conflicts with proper execution and
management of the investment program or impairs their ability to make
impartial investment decisions. Employees and investment officials shall
disclose any material interests in financial institutions with which they
conduct business. The Treasurer and other investment officials are
required to annually file applicable financial disclosures as required by the
Fair Political Practices Commission (FPPC) and/or the District’'s Conflict of
Interest Code.

E. Safekeeping and Custody

1.

Authorized Financial Dealers and Institutions

With the approval of the Board, the Treasurer may utilize a licensed
investment broker/dealer for the investment of the District’s surplus funds.
A list will be maintained of financial institutions authorized to provide
investment services. In addition, a list also will be maintained of approved
security broker/dealers selected by creditworthiness (e.g., a minimum
capital requirement of $10,000,000 and at least five years of operation).

All financial institutions and broker/dealers who desire to become qualified
for investment transactions must supply the following as appropriate:



e Audited financial statements

e Proof of National Association of Securities Dealers (NASD)
certification

e Proof of state registration

e Competed broker/dealer questionnaire

e Certification of having read and understood and agreement
to comply with the District’'s investment policy.

An annual review of the financial condition and registration of qualified
financial institutions and broker/dealers will be conducted by the Treasurer.

Internal Controls

The Treasurer is responsible for establishing and maintaining a system of
internal control over investment activities designed to ensure that the
assets of the District are protected from loss, theft or misuse. The internal
control structure shall be designed to provide reasonable assurance that
these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance
recognizes that (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits
likely to be derived and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits require
estimates and judgments by management.

The Treasurer shall establish a process for an annual independent review
by an external auditor to assure compliance with policies and procedures.
Internal control measures shall address the following points:

Control of collusion

Separation of transaction authority from accounting and
recordkeeping

Custodial safekeeping

Avoidance of physical delivery of securities

Clear delegation of authority to subordinate staff members
Written confirmation of transactions

Development of a wire transfer agreement with the lead
bank and third party custodian.

e o

F. Suitable and Authorized Investments

1.

Investment Types

Consistent with California Government Code Section 53601, the following
investments will be permitted by this policy:

a. U.S. government obligations, U.S. government agency obligations,
and U.S. government instrumentality obligations, which have a
liquid market with a readily determinable market value;

b. Certificates of deposit and other evidences of deposit at financial
institutions, bankers’ acceptances, and commercial paper, rated in



the highest tier (e.g., A-1, P-1, F-1, or D-1 or higher) by a nationally
recognized rating agency;

c. Investment-grade obligations of state, local governments and public
authorities;
d. Repurchase agreements whose underlying purchased securities

consist of the foregoing.

€. Money market mutual funds regulated by the Securities and
Exchange Commission and whose portfolios consist only of dollar-
denominated securities; and

f. Local government investment pools, either state-administered or
through joint powers statutes and other intergovernmental
agreement legislation.

2. Collateralization

Collateral is required from investments in certificates of deposits. In order

to reduce market risk, the collateral level will be a minimum 110% of market

value of principal and accrued interest.

The only securities acceptable as collateral shall be direct obligations which

are fully guaranteed as to principal and interest by the United Sates

Government or any agency or government —sponsored enterprise of the

United States.

G. Investment Guidelines and Restrictions
1, Investments directly managed by the District shall be in accordance with
this policy and as provided for in the following guidelines and restrictions:

a. The Treasurer will develop and maintain a cash flow analysis for
the projection of needed funds. All funds not required for immediate
use will be invested in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF),
unless directed by the Finance Committee as allowed in section G2
of this policy.

b. When banking transactions involve sums of money greater than
$100,000, the Treasurer shall take such steps to insure the
depository bank maintains sufficient securities for the deposits as
set forth in California Government Code Section 53652. It is
intended that bank deposits and balances in excess of $100,000
are for short duration, e.g. two (2) to three (3) days before
disbursements or transfers are made.

2. Upon direction of the Finance Committee, the Treasurer may invest District

funds in investments other than LAIF, and in accordance with this policy.



With the approval of the Board, the Treasurer may utilize a licensed
investment broker to invest the District’s surplus funds for the benefit of the
District. The following guidelines and restrictions are to be followed by the
Treasurer:

a.

All funds invested on behalf of the District will be managed to
meet the guidelines stated in California Government Code Section
53600 et seq., and this Policy.

The legal, final maturity of any single security within the portfolio will
not exceed five (5) years at purchase, with maturities laddered to
protect against market swings.

The weighted average life of the portfolio will not exceed three (3)
years.

Corporate obligations, including corporate debentures and medium
term notes, must be rated “A” or its equivalent or better by a
nationally recognized rating service and no more than 30% of the
portfolio will be invested in this sector at any one time.

The Treasurer may place District funds in certificates of deposit.
The Treasurer shall obtain a sampling of interest rates offered by
various banking, credit union, and savings and loan institutions
within California.

1. The Treasurer shall limit deposits to $100,000 in any bank,
credit union, or savings and loan with a net worth to net
asset ratio of less than three percent (3%) during the most
recently reported quarter.

2. The Treasurer shall limit deposits to $300,000 in all banks,
credit unions, and savings and loan institutions that have a
net worth to net asset ratio higher than three percent (3%)
and experiencing a positive earnings record.

3. No more than 30% of the District’s surplus funds shall be
invested in certificates of deposits.

4, The depository bank shall maintain sufficient securities for
the deposits as set forth in California Government Code
53652. Pursuant to Section 53653 of the Local Agency
Deposit Security Law, the Treasurer may waive security for
such funds as are insured pursuant to Federal Law;
therefore the District's Treasurer is hereby authorized to
waive the security for up to $100,000 with each institution.

On a case-by-case basis as authorized by the Finance Committee
the dollar value of Repurchase Agreements shall not exceed 10%
of the District portfolio excluding the amount invested in the LAIF



account. Further investments of this nature shall not exceed
$500,000 in one institution or placed through one brokerage firm.
During emergencies, this amount may be temporarily exceeded for
up to seven (7) days by the Treasurer.

Purchases of Bankers Acceptances may not exceed 180 days
maturity or 40% of the District’s surplus funds. Further, no more
30% of the District’s surplus funds shall be invested in Bankers
Acceptances of any Commercial Bank.

Purchases of prime quality commercial paper may not exceed 270
days maturity nor represent more than 10% of the outstanding
paper of an issuing corporation. Further, purchases of commercial
paper may not exceed 25% of the District’s surplus funds being
invested.

The portfolio performance results will be measured on a minimum
quarterly basis by the portfolio manager and the results thereof
given to the Treasurer. Investment performance will be measured
against a commonly accepted market benchmark, which
approximates the specific restricions on the portfolio.
Consideration will be given to the extent to which the investment
results are consistent with the investment objectives set forth in the
policy.

3. Pursuant to these guidelines the District's Principal Account Clerk is
empowered to transfer monies and make investments on behalf of the
District in the absence, or at the direction, of the Treasurer.

Reporting

The Treasurer shall prepare an investment report for the General Manager and the
Board monthly, including a management summary that provides an analysis of the
status of the current investment portfolio and transactions made over the last
month, in accordance with Government Code 53607. The report will include the

following:
1.

2.

Listing of individual securities held at the end of the reporting period
Date purchased

Maturity date

Amount of investment on a cost and current market basis

Coupon rate

Yield to Maturity at Purchase



7. Percentage of the total portfolio which each type of investment
represents.

California Water Code section 24273 requires the Treasurer no later than the third
Monday in each month to file in the district office with the District's secretary a
verified written report to the Board showing:

a. The amount of money in District treasury at the close of the month next
preceding.

b. The amount of receipts for the month next preceding,

c. The amount and items of expenditures for the month next preceding.

Policy Considerations
1. Exemption
Any investment currently held that does not meet the guidelines of this

policy shall be exempted from the requirements of this policy. At
liquidation, such monies shall be reinvested only as provided by this policy.



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2019-NIL

2020 INVESTMENT POLICY

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Oakdale Irrigation District (“District”) may invest surplus
monies not required for the immediate necessities of the District in accordance with the provisions
of the California Government Code (“CGC”) sections 5921 and 53600 et seq.; and

WHEREAS, the Treasurer of the District may annually prepare and submit a statement of
investment policy and such policy, and any changes thereto, shall be considered by the Board of
Directors at a public meeting (CGC §53646 (a)(2)).

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors approve the revisions to the 2020 Investment Policy in
adherence with recent California Government Code changes; delegate the full authority to invest
and reinvest District funds, pursuant to California Government Code Section 53607 to the
Treasurer under the supervision of the Finance Committee; and approves the Finance
Committee’s direction allowing the Treasurer to invest District funds in investments other than the
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) as directed in prior years.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that this Resolution rescinds all previously adopted
Investment Policies and supersedes any other previously adopted resolutions.

Upon Motion of Director , seconded by Director , and duly
submitted to the Board for its consideration, the above-titled Resolution was adopted this 10" day
of December 2019.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Thomas D. Orvis, President
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E.
General Manager/Secretary



10BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: December 10, 2019
Item Number: 10
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE REJECTION OF CLAIM SUBMITTED BY STATE FARM ON BEHALF OF
RICKEY KELLEY

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Rejection of Claim Submitted by State Farm on Behalf of
Rickey Kelley

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:
This claim is associated with an incident which occurred on or about August 26, 2019.

Staff recommends rejecting the claim and forwarding it to ACWA JPIA. A rejection by the Board is not
a statement that it disagrees with the claim nor is it an admission of fault.

FISCAL IMPACT: Estimated $2,726.95

ATTACHMENTS:
» Claim Form

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




RECEIVED
Claim Form

(A claim shall be presented by the claimant or by a person acting on his behalf.)

NAME OF DISTRICT: OAKDALE ID
1 Claimant name, address (mailing address if diffarent). phone number, social security number, e-mail address, and date of birth.
Effective January 1, 2010, the Medicare Secondary Payer Act (Federal Law) requires the District/Agency (o report ali clgims invoiving
payments for bodily injury and/or medical treatments to Medicare. As such, if you are seeking medical damages, we MUST have both your
Sociat Security Number and your date of birth.
Name: State Farm a/s/o Rickey Kelley Phone Number: (877) 787 8276
Address(es): P.0O. Box 106172 Social Security No.
Atlanta GA 30348 Date of Birth: T
E-mail. - statefarmclaims@statefarm.com
2 List name, address, and phone number of any witnesses.
Name: . T e
Address: N - - S
Phone Number: ( ) R Te— B - _ =1
3 List the date, time, place, and other circumstances of the occurrence or transaction, which gave rise to the claim asserted.
Date: 08/26/2019  Time: 6:00 PM pace: 8225 Roddin Rd S
Tell What Happened (give complete infarmation):

Our insured's vehicle struck some ditches that were not properly T —
_marked/covered causing damages.
T NortE: Att_ac_h"a-n_);_;hotogmphs you may have regarding this claim. |

Give a general description of the indebtedness, obligation, injury, damage, or loss incurred so far as it may be known &t the time of
presentation of the claim
1998 HARLEY SPCNS Tires,Unknown,Wheel/Rim B
5 Give the name or names of the public employee or employees causing the injury, damage, or loss, if known
6 The amount claimed if it totals less than ten thousand dollars ($10,000) as of the date of prasentation of the claim, including the estimated
amount of any prospective injury, damage or loss, insofar as it may be known at the time of the presentation of the claim, logether with the
basis of computation of the amount claimed. If the amount claimed exceeds ten thousand dollars ($10,000), no dollar amount shal! be included
in the claim. However, it shall indicate whether the claim would be a limited civil case.
2,726.95
reapirs 1726.95 deductible 1000.00 O ..
Date: |/ }q A Time: [2amp  Signatre:> 1 {. W W{/ﬂ waaq ,é
T ANSWER ALL QUESTIONS. OMITTING INFORMATION COULD MAKE YOUR GLAIM LEGALLY INSUFFICIENT!

White —JPIA Office Copy /  Yallow--District Office Copy /  Pink--Claimant Capy Reviaed — Gctcber 2018



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: December 10, 2019
Item Number: 11
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE RENEWAL OF MEMBERSHIP WITH CALIFORNIA FARM WATER
COALITION

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Renewal of Membership with California Farm Water Coalition
in the Sum of $4,000

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:
District requests that the Board approve renewal of the membership with Farm Water Coalition in the

sum of $4,000.

Organization 2018 Membership 2019 Requested  Amount to be Paid
Contribution Contribution
California Farm Water Coalition $3,500.00 $8,362.00 $4,000.00
TOTAL $3,500.00 $8,362.00 $4,000.00

FISCAL IMPACT: $4,000

ATTACHMENTS:
> Invoice

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




CALIFORNIA®:
FaARM WATER
COALITION

6133 Freeport Blvd., 2* Floor
Sacramento, CA 95822-3534
(916) 391-5030 F (916) 391-5044

Board of Directors

Northern Region

John Amaro

Glenn-Colusa Irrigation District
Leslie Swaner

Leslie Swaner Farms

Greg Johnson, CFWC Sec./Treas.
Western Canal Water District

North Central Region

Joe Alamo

Turlock Irrigation District

Bob Amarel

CoBank

Bill Diedrich, CFWC President
San Luis Water District

South Central Region

Robyn A. Black

Anderson Farms

Scott Rogers

Tulare Irrigation District

Bill Stone

Upper San Jose Water Company

Southern Region

David Fenn

Sun World International

Gene Lundquist

Kem County Water Agency
Peter G. Nelson

Coachella Valley Water District

At-Large

Norma Galindo

Imperial Irrigation District

Stan Lester

Lester Farms

Mark McKean

Kings River Conservation District

Sheridan Nicholas, CFWC Vice Pres.

Wheeler Ridge-Maricopa W.S.D.
Randy Record

Metropolitan W.D. of So Cal
Daniel G. Vink

Friant Service Area

Joan Webster

California Women for Agriculture
Wayne Western

Hammonds Ranch

Executive Director
Michael Wade

www.farmwater.org

November 8, 2018

RECEIVEDD
Oakdale Irrigation District RECEIVEI
Steve Knell, P.E., General Manager
1205 East F Street

Oakdale, CA 95361

As 2019 comes to a close, I’d like to share some of the ways that the contributions we
receive help us to achieve our goals.

The mission of the California Farm Water Coalition has always been to help people make
the connection between farm water and their food supply, and thanks to your financial
support we have been able to aggressively tackle that goal on multiple fronts

Our long-term goal of connecting with consumers on a personal level through the food
they love has seen success through social media as well as our exclusive food blogger
tours. Roughly 80 percent of U.S. adults engage in social media on a daily basis. Our
efforts to reach California’s share of them works. And this year we connected three food
bloggers and their 288,500 followers with the importance of farming in California.

CFWC was an active participant in the public discussion about the
Voluntary Agreements, Senate Bill 1 (SB1), expanding existing storage and
building new storage facilities, water pricing, the ESA, power transmission
projects, and fisheries. In addition to more than 2 dozen letters, CFWC
submitted 30 more lengthy commentaries and was interviewed by print,
radio and TV reporters.

CFWC was particularly aggressive on SB1 and partnered with organizations that
included the Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) and the Northern
California Water Association (NCWA) on information to help educate consumers,
reporters and members of the California Legislature.

We’re happy to report the Governor vetoed SB1. And while it wasn’t all due to us it’s
clear that CFWC’s role in public education fills a valuable spot in the discussion over
water issues in California.

Unfortunately, the fight is not over. Federal agencies have introduced new biological
opinions that environmental groups are aggressively fighting. We are hopetul about the
Voluntary Agreements but much work is left to be done to have them replace the existing
outdated prescriptive flow process for Bay-Delta water quality adopted by the State
Water Resources Control Board. Our opponents are prepared to fight hard to stop it. We
have to be ready to meet that challenge.

We can only continue our efforts in 2020 with your support and I am asking you to
contribute today. If you have any questions regarding our organization or our public
outreach efforts, feel free to contact me at (916) 3915030 or mwade@farmwater.org,

Thank you in advance for your generous support.
Sincerely,

Mike Wade

Executive Director

Food Grows Where Water Flows

OAKDALE 1D



November 8, 2019

CALIFORNIA FARM WATER COALITION
Membership Invoice - 2020

Yes, include Oakdale Irrigation District, Member ID# 926 as a renewing member of the
California Farm Water Coalition. Payment for membership is enclosed.

Requested contribution: $8362
Amount $

CONTACT INFORMATION

Contact Name:

Company Name:

Address:

City:

State: Zip:

Telephone: Fax:

Irrigated Acres (Irrigation Districts Only):

E-Mail:

As part of your membership you will receive CFWC’s electronic communications-—the
daily News Line that includes water related news stories and their links and the bj-
monthly Water Wire, which features updates of farm water activity in our state.

Contributions may be deducted as a charitable contribution (FIN 77-0230053)

Please complete this form and mail it with your check payable to the California Farm
Water Coalition. We have enclosed a self-addressed envelope for your convenience.

California Farm Water Coalition
6133 Freeport Boulevard, 2" Floor
Sacramento CA 95822-3534
Ph 916/391-5030 Fax 916/391-5044

Thank You!



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: December 10, 2019
Item Number: 12
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE REQUEST TO AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH CITYWORKS / AZTECA
SYSTEMS, LLC (BUDGETED)

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Authorize the General Manager to Execute a Professional Services
Agreement with Cityworks / Azteca Systems, LLC (Budgeted)

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

A majority of Oakdale Irrigation District's (OID) records and processes are currently completed on paper. This
method makes the initial processing and subsequent management, storage and recovery of these records
extremely inefficient. Everything from scheduling weekly maintenance and annual capital improvement activities
to answering day-to-day public inquiries is done on paper. Papers can get lost, destroyed and misplaced and
have to be copied multiple times and filed for future reference to keep staff in every department informed. This
tedious process also absorbs staff time and increases the District’s costs.

Within the last few years District staff has been gathering asset data in the field and entering it into a
database. This data is accessible via a Geographical Information System (GIS) in an electronic format and
correlated to its spatial location on a digital District map. The next step is to get the paper documents that are
completed during day-to-day operations (job setup forms, incident reports, truck reports, domestic meter
readings, CASGEM readings, etc.) into an electronic format and tied to their OID assets and any other associated
fields (lateral, landowner, location, type, etc.) so that the data is easily accessible both immediately and in the
future. Once these forms are in electronic format within the system they will be completed on mobile devices in
the field or on computers in the office. The information will also simultaneously be aggregated and linked to
each associated field/asset and available to staff from every department without any physical transaction,
copying or filing ever having to occur. Future analysis can be done and reports can be run by simply running an
inquiry/search within the software without having to manually review numerous paper documents in OID’s
files. Historical data could also be added to the system as time permits so that existing paper files could be
consolidated.

OID’s existing hardware (servers, computers, tablets, etc.) is anticipated to be sufficient to run the new software
so the cost of implementation would only include the labor required for the initial setup and the annual software
license fees. Given OID will not be purchasing a physical product, no formal bidding process is required. District
staff solicited information and proposals from several asset management/work order management software
companies that were known to provide such a solution. Many of which are currently in use in neighboring
agencies/districts. Multiple proposals were received and product demonstrations provided. OID staff was able
to differentiate each proposal based on initial setup costs, annual licensing fees, ease of use, integration with
other existing District software, mobile device functionality and reporting capabilities. Please refer to the
attached Side-by-Side Comparison for more detail. Cityworks / Azteca Systems, LLC has been found to be the
most cost effective long-term solution for the District’s asset/work order management software needs. This is a
budgeted item for 2020 and staff is now recommending that the Board authorize the General Manager to execute
a Professional Services Agreement with Cityworks / Azteca Systems, LLC. Doing so will save the District time
and money while improving the level of service OID is able to provide.




FISCAL IMPACT: $41,800 (Initial Setup), $15,000 (Annual Cost) (Budgeted)

ATTACHMENTS:
> Side-by-Side Comparison

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




0002002 $ | 00°009°C¢ 00'000°0C S | 00°000°ST S 1s0D |enuuy
00°0v6'CE $ | 00°009CT 00°000°09 S | 00°008°TY S s1s0) dn3as
SOA SOA SIA SIA uones3a1ul yavos
31915504 9|q1ss0d 3|q1ssod 9q1ss0d $J3W01SNJ snoliea 13je 0} dewl }10Mmiau |ed1307
dde uo Ajuo Inq SaA dde uo Ajuo 1ng sap SOA SOA uoI1ea.1d 1921} AUIIHO
SOA SIA SIA SOA suiuoday
SOA SOA SOA SOA sjenoaddy ajdiniAl 1oy ANy
ON SAA SOA SOA swiio} 3|qe||i4 snoliea dlesodiodu|
SOA SIA SOA SOA Supjoeal aoueUDIUIRIA p3INPaYDS
ON SOA SIA SIA ¢ €£TTJ0103]|0) 10 £ZTAIMINS asn ue)
SOA SaA S9A SDA 1oddng 8ulon-uQ
dnyas aq ue) SOA SIA S9A 3JEMYO0S SUIIUNO022Y UM uolei3a1u|
ON J9A|IS [J[e]5) wnuile|d J9ulied (4s3
dn1as aq ue) SaA SOA SIA 14S3 Yyum uoneadau|
STALLHPloJpUY ‘SOI S1ANLH pIospuy ‘SOI STNLLH ploJpuy ‘SOI 18U° ‘GINLLH ‘p1oapuy ‘SOl sddy ajiqo
SOA ON SOA SOA puayoeq T10S
SIA ON S9A SIA asiwaud-up
AON-CT PO-L PO-8 PO-6 uo owag
SRUeApy SININBIIqOIN SXsiuawa|g syiom Axd elL9)l)




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: December 10, 2019
ltem Number: 13
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE AMENDMENT NO. 010 TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
2009-PSA-003 WITH CONDOR EARTH TECHNOLOGIES, INC. FOR REVISED
HOURLY RATE SCHEDULE AND AUTHORIZE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Amendment No. 010 to Professional Services Agreement
2009-PSA-003 with Condor Earth Technologies, Inc. for Revised
Hourly Rate Schedule and Authorize General Manager to Execute

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

The District has a Professional Services Agreement (PSA) with Condor Earth Technologies of whom
provide geotechnical engineering support for the District. The Exhibit “B” Hourly Billing Rate Schedule
to the Professional Services Agreement has been revised and is attached, not all the positions
increased and for those that did the average was +/-3%. Rates will be effective January 1, 2020. This
Amendment does not apply to any work releases approved prior to January 1, 2020, such as the OID
South Main Canal Segment Four Project currently in the construction phase.

Staff recommends that the Board approve Amendment No. 010 and authorize the General Manager to
execute Amendment No. 010 to amend Professional Services Agreement 2009-PSA-003.

FISCAL IMPACT: Unknown at this time

ATTACHMENTS:
» Contract Amendment No. 010 with Exhibit “B” Revised
> Old Exhibit “B”

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/INo) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




Condor Earth Technologies, Inc. December 10, 2019
Professional Services Agreement
2009-PSA-003, Amendment No. 010

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
2009-PSA-003, AMENDMENT NO. 010

WITNESSETH THIS AMENDMENT TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT,
made this 1st day of January, 2020, by and between Oakdale Irrigation District, hereinafter
called the "District" and Condor Earth Technologies. Inc. hereinafter called the "Consultant"
agrees to furnish at its own expense, all the labor, equipment and material necessary to do and
perform in a good and workmanlike manner all the necessary work as needed by District per
this AMENDMENT.

In connection with the foregoing Contract, the parties hereto mutually agree as follows:

1. Revise the Exhibit “B” Hourly Billing Rate Schedule to include additions, deletions, and
rate changes that are reflected in the revised rate schedule identified as “Condor Earth
Prevailing Wage Schedule of Fees 2020” attached hereto.

There are no other changes to the Professional Service Agreement. All Terms and Conditions
of the original Professional Services Agreement remain the same for this Amendment.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT CONDOR EARTH TECHNOLOGIES, Inc.
Steve Knell, P.E. Name:

General Manager Title:

Date: Date:

Page 1 of 1




NEW RATES FOR 2020

Exhibit “B” REVISED
CONDOR EARTH
PREVAILING WAGE SCHEDULE OF FEES
2020
STAFF MEMBER RATE PER HOUR ($)
PRINCIPALS/PROJECT MANAGEMENT
SENOL PLINCIPAL 1vu.vvvreocts e sressts e stessas e sses e tesssese s e seenesseeas s st eessesse e s mens s s s e s s e e eseeeas 240.00
Principal TUNNEling CONSUMANL........c.eviivcrurrreernresesnssecteesecscssesseeemeseseseeseesseressasssesssessessesesssssssnssseerns 230.00
Principal ENGineer/GEOIOZISL..........covcvuereuerreamsruenssessnsssnseasssesoessessssaoseessessesessstseeseesesesssssssssessssesessesssseees 215.00
PIOJECT DITECLOT cv..vuvrtscesiessesceseeecneensessssereaers s sss s sses b sas s e smeeresema s seeses sesasesessemessseesses s e sseos e esens 205.00
CONSITUCHION MANAGET ....cvvvrveviverasiitiesasisieensss s ctssnasessssesssrasesss st sssssessreseseseesesssseees st seensreessssss st e 200.00
PTOJECY/SENIOr MANAGET .........ccccorceeviinscriesnesessesssses st iesssecsessessssss s es s seeestseseeseessasemeemssessseseses e s eee 180.00
TECHNICAL
Senior Geotechnical ENGINEET ...........c.covrmminrisra e eeciasssssssstsseconeesesseseeseesssssssesssssssessessesses s ssssseos 205.00
Registered GeoteChniCal ENGINEET........ouv.veurrureeeieeererceereasevosensesemeeeseesesseesesssssessssssesesssssssssessessssese s 195.00
Certified Hydrogeologist/Engineering GEOIOZIST............ocrvruvecroveseeeeerseeresssssssssssssessessssessssssssssesesssses 195.00
Senior Geologist/Engineer/Environmental SPECIAISt .................vevemmeereeeeeesresssensseesssrssesseemsesessssesss e 185.00
Senior Process Safety Management SPECIalist..........u.vcuewerreecueevenroneeoseeeseeeserseseseeessoseesseessessesseesssssess e 175.00
Unmanned Aerial System (UAS) SPECIALISL........oruevureeieerveeoresiveceesieresseseseesseseesesssesesessssessossssesessesesees 150.00
GIS Programmer/ANALYSt .........cccccvuonrrmenimrusimessnsssessonsessecssesseseesssssaesesssesssssensssassessesesesssesssssessessenesrooes 150.00
Process Safety Management SPECIAliSt .......u.vreerrnrerseeserscueeeescoeeeresieereretsseseseeesesesssesesesssessssssessassssens 150.00
Resident ConStrUCHION INSPECIOT.......c.ucvuserescersarssssnssscsessssssesassssoreessesssesemesssseesseesssessessessssessesassessosessoses 150.00
Associate Geologist/Engineer/Environmental SPECIalist .............c.c.vevreeveereeensuseseesesseseesessosens s sssens 150.00
Aboveground Storage Tank (AST) Certified INSPECIOT.......vu.vuuverereesieeeeeereeeeeeeseaeessesssssesessesseesssssessees 140.00
Staff Geologist/Engineet/Environmental SPECIalist ..............e.v.eoueeerereereeesreeeseeeeesessessesessseseeesescosessssonns 135.00
GIS TECRMICIAN...v.c.eteve ittt e e eeee s as s st besenessesmenes s sasesn e s eesense s sess e s see s 125.00
Field Environmental Specialist (GrOUP 2)........uccreerruiveurerusreerssrnsssieseseereessceseeeseesessesesssesseseesssessosssesssssns 133.00
ENGINEETING ASSISTANL.........cteercrreecrercsetie s saetes s ses e ssssssecesesesseaeeressonressesesssssesssssessessssssssss st ssssses 110.00
SeNIOr TECANICIAN........c..vuvecticentcssi ettt st rae s e s et eress s e s s e sneseasesessemneasnsenn s s s 105.00
DIAISPETSON ..ottt e bs s st st sasenesses et ssenesoeseestassasesesesssssa s esseesesse e e 100.00
TECINICIAN oottt et s s e sse st tenese et em s e s een s sess e seess e es 85.00
Specialty Consultant/TunNel/CONSITUCHION.....c..vuuerueeesermerrersersesse ssssraeseessssecsesssoressessesssessensssssassssassnes 290.00
MATERIALS TESTING
Material TEChNICIAN (GTOUP 1)¥ ........cveirereecreriernninesenssensesses s sssesesessseseessessesessesssssseesssessesssostons 140.00
Material TEChNICIAN (GIOUP 2)¥ ...c.cvveererrerirceemereereesissieeesssaseeessesmesessesss s sessseseseeeeseeseeeeseeeeseeees oo 135.00
Material TeChnician (GrOUP 3)¥........covomrirremmnnineesei s sssesseseasessse e reesessesesessseseses e sassesessessesesesessens 130.00
Material TeChNICian (GrOUP 4)%.......cccueviveerereeeecosiesecenseressereossessesssesesesesseeess s eeee s oo e ese e eeee e 125.00
MTSI Project/Laboratory MENAZET ..........c.ceruieuieemmssusisesnsesmasescesmnessemsesssesseseerssssssssssessessesessessssessessssnes 125.00
Senior Materials TECANICIAN (NON=PW)..........oomivctrieeseecaeereceessseseseessesseeerssasssseses e semese et eeeseeseesees oo seese 95.00
SUPPORT STAFF
AdMINISIAtIVE SPECIAIISL....cviirisiesiricecisieies ettt s e sesessesessesensesssenasesssorss s semmeesesssssssens 105.00
PrOJECE COOMAINALOT 1...eveeeertere e ience i s sretsses s e seaseenasasssesesassssreseas s see s tas ot et ee et s eeeeeeeseen s 105.00
TECHNICAI EQIOT c.vvetieitisciiiieitisesce e ssessesseessesens s e s ases s e e seentessssnesssses st st s s s e esee e sos 77.00
AQMINISTAtIVE ASSISTANE .....cvceersceerinsesneessnes s seen et ees et sssss s ene e esreses e sssemseteressesssssesems e s e eseses e 72.00
MISCELLANEOUS
Overtime (all Saturday WOrk iS OVETHINE) vv.uueusereesersieecrsrereereeeeseee e eeseeeetessesseseesesss s ssesneas (1.3 times rate)
Double-time (all Sundays and HOlAAYS).........vivvececeeeeerecrereteeeeeeeee oo cesss e seeessss et se e (1.7 times rate)
Shift Pay** (Night SHift).........cccrcrce e iissseessises e ceess e eeeresssessssssssssssessssesssesees (1.1 times rate)
Shift Pay** (Night Shift) Overtime (all Saturday Work is OVETtiME) .........ovverevevveeeereosoeeessrs (1.4 times rate)
Shift Pay** (Night Shift) Double-time (all Sundays and HOlidays) ........cc.covwervervrerverrosrerrnnns (1.75 times rate)
LAtIGAtION SUPPOTL......cc.iisiieeciircctrcmns s stseessssssasss s ssessso st eeseseeessesssesesssesssees s e sss s eee e ot esses oo 400.00

CONDOR



NON-LABOR CHARGES

VEHICIE CRATZE: ...ttt esn s bt e ss e s ts st seeee s se e sese st es s ee s seseon $100 per day
Laboratory Charges per Condor Laboratory Fee Schedule
Billable Field Equipment per Condor Billable Field Equipment Schedule

OUT-OF-POCKET EXPENSES
Billed at cost plus 10% and includes such items as travel expenses, equipment rental, laboratory fees,
subcontractors, postage and freight, subcontracted printing or reproduction fees, supplies, etc.

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS GROUP CLASSIFICATIONS

Group 1 Group 2 Group 3 Group 4

ASNT Level 11I-111 AWS-CWI Geotechnical Driller ACI

DSA Masonry ICC Certified Structural Inspector  Soils/Asphalt Drillers Helper

DSA Shotcrete NICET Level III Earthwork Grading ICC Fireproofing

Lead Inspector Shear Wall/Floor System Excavation and Proofload

NICET Level IV Inspector Backfill Testing

NDT Level Two Building/Construction Inspector NICET Level 11 Torque Testing
NDT Level One

*California Prevailing Wage increase effective July 1, 2020 for Group | and Group 2 (All Shifts) of $3.45; Group 3
of $2.58; and Group 4 of $1.84. Condor bill rates for these staff types will increase by these amounts on the effective
date.

**Shift Pay: A night shift is a shift which commences after 2:00 p.m. or before 4:00 a.m. during any twenty-four (24)
hour period commencing at 12:01 a.m.

Note: 2020 Rates apply to Work Releases assigned after January 1, 2020; previously approved Work Releases will
honor the rate for the assigned Work Release and will not reflect this increase.

CONDOR

X\Office\Forms\Contracts\Fee Schedules\Working File - Do Not Use'Final 2020 Fee Professional Consulring OID docx



OLD RATES

Exhibit “B” REVISED
CONDOR EARTH
PREVAILING WAGE SCHEDULE OF FEES
2019
STAFF MEMBER RATE PER HOUR ($)
PRINCIPALS/PROJECT MANAGEMENT
BT YT0) g g 1131 o -1 OO SO T GO OO OOV PTP SRR POI 235.00
Principal Engineer/GeologiSt. .. .c.ccer e sess s sseessssts b s s nsnasssssanseases 210.00
PIOJECE DHIECLOT .....cveveerieererecresiecnaserenncarsnesnasessatestesseressbessesensibenesbosstonsacsisivissssssaesesesnmsssasessenssssesssanes 200.00
ConStruction ManageT .........cccvurecriciminicciminnesminaniiin s rsasrs s amss s s e sassb smsbesavasasasbarssraveses 195.00

Project/Senior MANAEET ..........c.ocvurerissrsieessrsessasanssssssaesesssasnssssstessussssassssssssssssasssssssssnsnsssssssssnsssassnnnserennes 1 19,00
TECHNICAL

Senior TUNNElING CONSULANL .........cciveveriiierrerrernresesrrerei ettt e bt st s vas b b sa s b ma s aas s aabnabebas 225.00
Senior Geotechnical ENGINEET .........ccoiveevvererimeseericrienci st seressanc s assan s s resaeb brae s s 200.00
Registered Geotechnical Engineer.... revrvmreesssensarressasasarnssasesressasasssssanasessasnsnssssasssssssrensanas | 90.00
Certified Hydrogeologxst/Engmeermg Geologlst ..................................................................................... 190.00
Senior Geologist/Engineer/Environmental Specialist ...........cooiciminicrinininciiniissniiisssssissssessisssnsesess 180.00
Senior Process Safety Management SPecialiSt...........ooueiiiinminmecnisensiienissss s 175.00
Unmanned Aerial System (UAS) Speclallst ............................................................................................. 150.00
GIS Programmer/Analyst.... T IR e rrmremm——y b 1)1 ||
Process Safety Management Specnahst .................................................................................................... 145.00
Resident Construction Inspector............... S RS—————— I 1 1) {
Associate Geologlst/Engmeer/EnVIronmental Spem allst ......................................................................... 145.00

Aboveground Storage Tank (AST) Certified INSPECIOL......c.ccurcrrinrermsrssmsncssminisssessnsesissasmsssssesssassessnrs 139,00
Staff Geologist/Engineer/Environmental Specnallst 130.00
GIS TECNMICIANL....ceveeeervrreeeeerrnrrineresrrtriesientiesesesesmam s st sass et ene s b s et ansseae s seatsaomebaessnasansesaesssassass bareranres

Field Environmental Specialist (Group 2)
ENGineering ASSISIANL .........cccovceicrmerrsitensississsese s smse s s snes s ssssssssesbsssts s ssrssesmanssastsessns s shs e s sns nanes

SeNIOT TECHNICIAN. ... eeeceeeer e ettt et cecmcrne e crse b s srssancabnas b e b sesremrs e b e e nra b e as e b e s b e s mbnnnaran
DIBISPEISON ..vvcvreeeecrercesressessascesentastsseessest s e b e resae st s b e s sm et e e s s e s e e sanbta se 18 e am e srraseseshas s eneensanerasbansrasenean
=14 11 o 5 O OO OO OO OO
Specialty Consultant/Tunnel/COonStTUCHION... ...ttt cns e i te e naes e sras e nn e 275.00

MATERIALS TESTING
Material Technician (Group 1)%........occoovruriimsmnsssesssacasisisinesressssssssssssmsssssssssessmsssmsemsassssssasssssssssssnsans 133,00
Material Technician (Group 2)*.........ccoceoimimmsmeissssmemsessmssssssmsessssssssssssssssssasssssssssssssssssassssnssrsssssnss 128.00

Material Technician (Group 3)*........ccvcinivniccririnianes 123.00
Material Technician (Group 4)*.......ccovvrvinrcssrmssmsmrerssmssssssssmsssssssssssssssssssssmsssssssssassssssassessensasansasacs 118.00
MTSI Project/Laboratory Manager .......................................................................................................... 110.00
Senior Materials Technician (non-PW). emssmetqasssai st 90.00
SUPPORT STAFF
AdmiInIStrative SPECIALISt....ccovivimeursersiectrcais ettt e e e e 100.00
Project COOTAINALOT ......cotrriieererricneerccanrsmrsesressissssee i tosestsnsassnas savbrseseoncssmssestsess shsssssssssssessssessreressevess 100.00
TeChNICA] EQITOr ...cveeiieicris ettt s s e s s a s s sb s bbb e bt srsem s mmns 75.00
AdMINISTative ASSISIANT .......ceieererienrrerriesrresieresssssesessessssssessessessssnsassesssnsrsssesssssssssssssnesassesnessssassssassassesses 10:00
MISCELLANEOQUS
Overtime (all Saturday work is OVertime) .......ccoieccecviiismismsmnismssiensmssesnsmsmesmeeesnns 1.3 tiNES rate)
Double-time (all Sundays and HOHAaYS).......cccoovrecrreeercmrerereiscsincrnesccesesrsen st en e ecsces (1.7 times rate)
Shift Pay** (Night Shift).... wreeressessesasanssenssenssnennnneans U . 1 tiMES rate)
Shift Pay** (Night Shift) Overtlme (all Saturday work is ovemme) .... ....(1.4 times rate)
Shift Pay™** (Night Shift) Double-time (all Sundays and Holidays) .........cccoeccucecnccicicnnasinnnen. (1.75 times rate)
LAtIAtION SUPPOTE. .eeeieerciriricc it emse s e s sis et m et sab b e s s s m st e b se b b e 400.00

CONDOR



NON-LABOR CHARGES

VehiCle Charge: ........ccccurueiieseierieseseasnssisss e ssenssasenssssssseasssssnessasnsnsssans susssssssasansassnensare
Laboratory Charges per Condor Laboratory Fee Schedule
Billable Field Equipment per Condor Billable Field Equipment Schedule

OUT-OF-POCKET EXPENSES
Billed at cost plus 10% and includes such items as travel expenses, equipment rental, laboratory fees,
subcontractors, postage and freight, subcontracted printing or reproduction fees, supplies, etc.

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS GROUP CLASSIFICATIONS

cerenerenerennne $100 per day

Group 1 Group 2 Group 3 Group 4

ASNT Level lI-IIl AWS-CWI Geotechnical Driller ACI

DSA Masonry ICC Certified Structural Inspector  Soils/Asphalt Drillers Helper
DSA Shotcrete NICET Level 111 Earthwork Grading ICC Fireproofing
Lead Inspector Shear Wall/Floor System Excavation and Proofload
NICET Level IV Inspector Backfill Testing

NDT Level Two Building/Construction Inspector NICET Level I1 Torque Testing

NDT Level One
*California Prevailing Wage increase effective October 1, 2019 for Group 1 and Group 2 (All Shifts) of $3.20;
Group 3 and Group 4 of $3.00. Condor bill rates for these staff types will increase by these amounts on the effective
date.

**Shift Pay: A night shift is a shift which commences after 2:00 p.m. or before 4:00 a.m. during any twenty-four
(24) hour period commencing at 12:01 am.

X:\Office\Forms\Contracis\Fee Schedules\OID Schedule of Fees - MUST BE USED FOR ALL OID\20)9 Fee Professional Consulting O1D.docx

e

CONDOR



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: December 10, 2019
Item Number: 14
APN: 062-022-022

SUBJECT: APPROVE ABANDONMENT AND QUITCLAIM OF A PORTION OF THE RANEY
PIPELINE (APN: 062-022-022 - McROY-WILBUR COMMUNITIES, INC.)

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Abandonment and Quitclaim of a Portion of the Raney Pipeline
(APN: 062-022-022 — McRoy-Wilbur Communities, Inc.)

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

A request for abandonment of a portion of the Raney Pipeline within APN: 062-022-022 has been
submitted by the landowner as part of a residential development project in the City of Riverbank. The
Raney Pipeline is no longer in use on the parcel noted above. Additionally, land within the City Limits
of Riverbank has been detached from the Oakdale Irrigation District (OID) and is ineligible to receive
irrigation water. As such, OID has no need to expand or modify the use of the Raney Pipeline. The
landowner will not pursue abandonment of the remaining portion of the Raney until the next phase of
the residential development is initiated. Therefore this abandonment request encompasses the Raney
Pipeline outside its 30’ secondary easement on the eastern neighboring parcels, being 15’ north of the
pipeline centerline.

OID Staff has determined that the requested abandonment the Raney Pipeline within the parcel noted
above, excepting therefrom that portion within the secondary easement on the eastern parcels, will not
be detrimental to the operations of OID and recommends that the Board of Directors formally abandon
and quitclaim said facility.

FISCAL IMPACT: Staff time for document preparation.

ATTACHMENTS:
> November 4, 2019 Request for Abandonment from McRoy-Wilbur Communities, Inc.
» Abandonment Resolution
> Quitclaim Deed
> Quitclaim Resolution

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




November 4, 2019

Ms. Emily Sheldon, P.E.
Oakdale Irrigation District
1205 East F Street
Oakdale, CA 95361

RE: Raney Pipeline Abandonment
Dear Emily,

I, Mark Wilbur, am the deeded landowner of APNs: 062-22-03/019/022 located
within the City of Riverbank. | am requesting the Oakdale Irrigation District Board
of Directors formally abandon a portion of the Raney Pipeline and quitclaim any
associated deeded or secondary easements, on my property, thereby allowing
me to remove that portion of the Raney Pipeline at my own expense in
conjunction with a land development project.

Sin;ty‘y’//

Mark Wilbur
McRoy-Wilbur Communities, Inc.

C:\Users\mcrwb\AppData\LocaI\Packages\Microsoft.MicrosoﬂEdge_swekbed8bbwe\TempState\Down|oads\Countryside
Irrigation Abandonment (1).doc-DH




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2019-NIL

ABANDONMENT OF A PORTION OF A DISTRICT FACILITY
RANEY PIPELINE

APN: 062-022-022

WHEREAS, a portion of the Oakdale Irrigation District facility known as the Raney Pipeline,
located within the Southwest quarter of Section 30, Township 2 South, Range 10 East,
Mount Diablo Base and Meridian in the unincorporated area of Stanislaus County, crosses
the above-noted parcel; and

WHEREAS, the Raney Pipeline is no longer in use on the parcel noted above, and being
that the City of Riverbank is detached from the Oakdale Irrigation District and ineligible to
receive irrigation water, that portion of the Raney Pipeline has been reviewed by the Water
Operations Department and determined to be operationally unnecessary, and

WHEREAS, Oakdale Irrigation District has no plan to expand or modify the current use of
the Raney Pipeline, has no need to maintain said facility through the parcel noted above,
excepting therefrom that section 15 feet north of the pipeline centerline as it lies on the
eastern parcels, and the abandonment of that portion of said facility will not be detrimental
to the irrigation operations of the Oakdale Irrigation District.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that we find the abandonment of a portion of the
Raney Pipeline as herein described and as shown on the Project Site Map attached hereto
as Exhibit “A” is appropriate and be adopted.

Upon motion of Director , seconded by Director , and
duly submitted to the Board for its consideration, the above-titled resolution was adopted
this tenth day of December, 2019.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Thomas D. Orvis, President
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E.,
General Manager/Secretary



50" Length
36°RCP 0—75—\
B T - ™
( ' 'Iﬂ | . California Avenue Riverh
&og ! N il[ | N 7
Fo N el s 2-Pl-
[N S S : 062-072~
NRIN (SR N
N 1 8IS maY
18 <+ | %id | & S I
- g ~9 : L IR SN 2
8§ ! S 2~P-
e O (N 7 b e | oeF0z2
B | 062-022-003 ol
- | | IS
md | RANEY PIPELINE 7 =
| TO BE ABANDONED FROM| & 8 4
= 062—-022-001 | A POINT 15" NORTH OF | _
o W | PIPELINE CENTERLINE. o -
e ——— | SR
il > 9 e
L co 0
062-022-022 ® Q 062-022-019 8l
Cq Cl |=
o JNE
e (A 2 .
=4 orl 5 vl >
m It * = | b 6
e : —0 dg| I~
o | 8] &9 B Eﬁl: ©C = Xg\Q’)&
IRERL S1—PH-87 T, R0  o6z-022-020 0| |
S [ 0 062-022-027 L0 ol | ¢ R
O =y 5 [ - Q- .z =
T LQ'SI 0 a2
) L ; . Out of District
Kentucky Avenueg’
Riverbank City Limits District  Boundary
N McMath
Pump (2!
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
1205 EAST F STREET
o I D OAKDALE CALIFORNIA 95361
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT PROJECT SITE MA P
PROPOSED ABANDONMENT
- ,_-‘.-‘ OF A DISTRICT FACILITY
' A RANEY PIPELINE
e DATE: Nov. 21, 2019 . - NOT TO SCALE
SR EXHIBIT A e




0
0

HGA

NS

\

RECORDING REQUESTED BY AND
WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
1205 East F Street
Oakdale, CA 95361

Mail Tax Statements to:
McRoy-Wilbur Communities Inc.
2909 Coffee Rd #12A

Modesto, CA 95355

APN: 062-022-022

The undersigned declares Documentary Transfer Tax is $0.00

QUITCLAIM DEED — RANEY PIPLINE

FOR A CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged,

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT, an irrigation district organized and existing under the
laws of the State of California, does hereby remise, release and forever quitclaim to the
property owner(s) of record, McRoy-Wilbur Communities Inc., any interest in that portion
of the Raney Pipeline and its associated secondary easement across the parcel noted
above, excepting therefrom that section 15 feet north of the pipeline centerline as it lies
on the eastern parcels. Said pipeline is indicated on the attached Project Site Map Exhibit
‘B”.

Approved by Board Action on December 10, 2019, as shown in the Resolution attached
hereto as Exhibit “A”.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Thomas D. Orvis, President Date

Steve Knell, P.E., Secretary Date



CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California
County of Stanislaus

On before me
personally appeared
who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s)
is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed
the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the
instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the
instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal

Signature (Seal)

CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California
County of Stanislaus

On before me
personally appeared
who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s)
is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed
the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the
instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the
instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal

Signature (Seal)



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2019-NIL

AUTHORIZING QUITCLAIM DEED TO
McROY-WILBUR COMMUNITIES INC.

APN: 062-022-022

WHEREAS, a portion of the Oakdale Irrigation District facility known as the Raney Pipeline,
located within the Southwest quarter of Section 30, Township 2 South, Range 10 East,
Mount Diablo Base and Meridian in the unincorporated area of Stanislaus County, crosses
the above-noted parcel; and

WHEREAS, the Raney Pipeline is no longer in use on the parcel noted above, and being
that the City of Riverbank is detached from the Oakdale Irrigation District and ineligible to
receive irrigation water, that portion of the Raney Pipeline has been reviewed by the Water
Operations Department and determined to be operationally unnecessary; and

WHEREAS, Oakdale Irrigation District has no plan to expand or modify the current use of
the Raney Lateral, has no need to maintain said facility through the above-noted parcel, and
the abandonment of that portion of said facility will not be detrimental to the irrigation
operations of the Oakdale Irrigation District.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that any interest in that portion of the Raney
Pipeline and its associated secondary easement across the parcel noted above, excepting
therefrom that section 15 feet north of the pipeline centerline as it lies on the eastern parcels,
be quitclaimed to the titled owner of said property, and that said Quitclaim in its entirety
is incorporated herein by reference to this Resolution.

Upon Motion of Director , seconded by Director , and duly
submitted to the Board for its consideration, the above-titled Resolution was adopted this
tenth day of December, 2019.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Thomas D. Orvis, President
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E.,
General Manager/Secretary



_J 50° Length
J6°RCP C-76
—\'_r‘
—\ (- [ X
%) | !
N :
oS |
=8 gy |
| S
e =N 1 e |
‘\% : (\F"'ﬁ | l
S
=] 6 MCP |
o e T S Y S
20" 69—42814 | 062-022-003 ~ >,
= * BRI o
oy | RANEY PIPELINE AND SECONDARY
| EASEMENT TO BE QUITCLAIMED y
2] 06.9-022-001 | FROM A POINT 15" NORTH OF
el | PIPELINE CENTERLINE.
L4 SNSEE R s
cd >$ 2 [0
L] C 0) 0
062-022-022 ™ Q 062-022-019 3| |.
ﬂ:h__ Cl |=
O =
L dl o] 21 |5
o <
-1 0 | 2 — TS
I |[ ? B s | (3
o | )] N
o | o] &% - LA RSN
3 [ <28 51-PH-82 T, R0 v6z-022-020 0| |
S = e 062-022-027 L0 0l | @ R
O ooy | ™ | et Q_ > £
"‘MQQ | b}i wn—_ e
_J g | L Out of District
Kentucky Avenueg’
Riverbank City Limits Listrict  Boundary
McMath |
Pump (24

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
° I D 1205 EAST F STREET
OAKDALE CALIFORNIA 95361
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT PROJ ECT S|'|'E MAP
PROPOSED QUITCLAIM
i} OF A DISTRICT FACILITY

RANEY PIPELINE

. |DATE: Nov. 21, 2019

’ 99— 99 NOT TO SCALE
DRAWN BY: ECS EXHIBIT B SNEET 1 20 1
“&. Y |CHECKED BY: ECT




AGENDA ITEMS
ACTION CALENDAR

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING OF
DECEMBER 10, 2019




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: December 10, 2019
Item Number: 15
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION FOLLOWING CLOSED SESSION TO
APPROVE ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT TO CENSURE DIRECTOR LINDA SANTOS

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Adoption of Resolution by the Board of Directors of the
Oakdale Irrigation District to Censure Director Linda Santos

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

September 3, 2019 Board meeting

At the September 3, 2019 Board meeting, discussion was held by the Directors in Closed Session
under Item 23A, Government Code §54956.9(d)(2) — Anticipated Litigation — Significant Exposure to
Litigation One (1) Case.

The subject matter of Closed Session Item 24C involved threatened litigation and a personnel matter,
both authorized to be held in Closed Session under the Brown Act. General Counsel distributed in
closed session to all Directors a redacted and un-redacted Memo dated August 19, 2019. The General
Manager received only a redacted copy of the August 19, 2019 Memo.

The subject matter of the August 19, 2019 Memo was discussed but no action was taken and the
Directors were allowed to keep copies of the August 19, 2019 un-redacted Memo. The Memo contained
options that the Directors could take to resolve the matter. No action was taken and instead the
consensus was to further discuss the subject matter of the Memo at the next meeting.

September 17, 2019 Board meeting CANCELLED

October 8, 2019 Board meeting

At the October 8, 2019 Board meeting, discussion was held by the Directors in Closed Session under
Item 23A, Government Code §54956.9(d)(2) — Anticipated Litigation — Significant Exposure to Litigation
One (1) Case.

The subject matter of the August 19, 2019 Memo was discussed again by the Directors in Closed
Session. The subject matter of Closed Session Iltem 24C involved the same threatened litigation and
personnel matter discussed at the September 3, 2019 Board meeting, both authorized to be held in
Closed Session under the Brown Act. After discussion in Closed Session, the Board went into open
session and voted 4-0 with one abstention to approve the adoption of the Resolution by the Board
regarding the Censure of Director Linda Santos.

November 5, 2019 Board meeting

At the November 5, 2019 Board meeting, Director Santos stated that she did not receive notice of the
possible censure against her and was not prepared for the discussion. General Counsel stated that all
of the claims that formed the basis for the censure were listed in the August 19, 2019 Memo that was




given to Director Santos and the other Directors at the Board meeting on September 3, 2019. The
censure was not voted on until October 8, 2019. Nevertheless, to avoid any further delay and to provide
Director Santos with an ample opportunity to prepare herself, this matter is being placed as an action
item in open session.

Please note that since the underlying subject matter of this agenda item pertains to a significant
exposure to litigation and a personnel matter, Directors are not permitted to discuss the merits or any
of the facts of the claims in open session. All discussion by Directors regarding the underlying facts of
the threatened litigation, and the personnel matter cannot be discussed in open session but instead
must be discussed in Closed Session per the Brown Act and the General Manager's employment
agreement.

FISCAL IMPACT: Unknown

ATTACHMENTS:
> Resolution 2019-NIL

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2019-NIL

RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
REGARDING THE CENSURE OF DIRECTOR LINDA SANTOS

WHEREAS, on June 11, 2018, all Directors were provided with a memorandum from the
General Counsel that explained the rights of the District's employees, including the
General Manager, to be disciplined, reprimanded, and have their performance
evaluations conducted in closed session.

WHEREAS, at the December 11, 2018 Board meeting, during open session Director
Santos made disparaging comments regarding Steve Knell's performance as General
Manager and called into question his honesty and integrity in violation of the Brown Act
and Steve Knell's Employment Agreement.

WHEREAS, at the January 15, 2019 meeting, on the topic of providing out-of-district
water, Water Counsel and the General Manager provided their professional opinions
regarding how to move forward on the subject in light of the recent Appellate Court
decision in the OGA v. OID case. After the presentation and after public comment,
Director Santos, in open session, referred to the opinions of Water Counsel and the
General Manager as “bovine excrement.”

WHEREAS, on June 25, 2019 Director Santos sent an email to Steve Knell and copied
President Tom Orvis; General Counsel Fred Silva; and a member of the public, Robert
Frobose. The email was sent in violation of the Brown Act and Steve Knell's employment
Agreement and contained information that should not have been disclosed to a member
of the public.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that:

1. The Board of Directors of the Oakdale Irrigation District does not approve of or
condone the actions of Director Santos’ statements made on December 11,
2018, January 15, 2019, nor the contents of the email on June 25, 2019.

2. The Board of Directors believes the General Manager and the District’s
management team are accomplished, professional, honest, knowledgeable
and diligent in carrying out the Board’s policies and appreciate their service to
the District.

3. The Board of Directors urges Director Santos to adhere to the District’'s Board
Guidelines Policy and to conduct herself in a professional manner when dealing
with the District’s staff.

4. No individual Board members shall give orders or directions to the General
Manager or any staff member, either publicly or privately, but may make



suggestions and recommendations to the General Manager or the President of
the Board. Only a majority of the Board can direct the General Manager.

5. The Board of Directors hereby notifies Director Santos that any violations of the
District’s policies, the General Manager's Employment Agreement, the Brown
Act, or any California statutes will result in this Board taking further action as it
may deem appropriate.

Upon motion of Director, seconded by Director, and duly submitted to the Board for its
consideration, the above titled resolution was adopted this 8t" day of October 2019.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Thomas D. Orvis President
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E.
General Manager / Secretary



COMMUNICATIONS

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING OF
DECEMBER 10, 2019




CLOSED SESSION
ITEM

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING OF
DECEMBER 10, 2019




